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The Mayor and the City ComciI 
City of Ashebm 
Asheboro, North Carolina 

December 29,2005 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Asheboro, N orfh Carolina, far the fiscal 
year ending June 30, 2005, is submitted for your approval. This report summarizes the handal 
transactions of all of the City's h d s  and account groups into statements of financial position, results of 
werations and cash flows, providing relevant disclorn6 and supplementary achsduIes to enhance their 
usefiulness to readers. These financial statements have been audited by Maxten C. McDowell, CPA and 
their report is included herein. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and the. compIeteness and 
fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with City management. We believe the 
information in this repart is accurate in all material respects and presents fairly the financial position, 
results of operations and cash flows of the City's various funds arid account groups. We have included 
all the disclosms needed to enable the users of these financial statements to gain maximum 
understanding of the City' s financial activities. 

The Comprehensive Annual Financid Report is presented in three sections: (I) htmductory, (2) 
Financial and (3) Statistical. 

The Infdueirrly Section portion consists of this transmittal Ietter, The Certificate of Achievement for 
Excellence in Financial Reporting for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, the City's organizational 
chart and a listing of the City's principal officials. 

The Fhmcial Section includes the independent auditors' report, the management's discussion and 
analysis @&A), the Basic Financial Statements composed of government-wide and fund financial 
statements, with supporting statements included and notes to the financia1 statements deemed necessary 
ta present fairIy the financial position of the City. GAAF require that management provide a narrative 
introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the Basic Financial Statements in the fom of the 
Evfl)&A. This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be read in conjunction 
with it. The City of Asheboro's MD&A can be f m d  immediately following the report of the 
independent auditors. 

Finally, the Sra fM~a l  Se&n includes selected financial, demographic and economic data l o  allow 
trend analysis o f  past performance of the City as an entity and as a community. 

This report covers all, funds and account groups that are conmlled by or dependent upon the City. 



CITY PROFILE: 

The City of Asheborn has a population of 22,709 and covers 15.34 square miles. Located in the center of 
the state, its proximity to Charlotte, the Greensboro-High Point area and Raleigh provides great 
opportunity for growth as the regional economy expands and diversifies. Asheboro serves as the 
intersection for four major hzghways, U.S. 220, U.S. 31 1, U.S. 64 and NC 49, which connect these 
major cities. Asheboro is 75 miles west of Raleigh, 300 miles north of Atlanta and 480 miles south of 
New Y ork. The City is served by Norfolk and Southern Railway. 

The City is empowered to levy a property tax an the appraised value of dl real and certain categories of 
tangible personal property located in the City, The County is the only other unit levying such taxes 
within the City % corporate limits. The City is also empowered by state statute to extend its corporate 
limits by annexation, which occurs periodicdly when deemed appropriate by the governing council. 

The City operates as a Council-Manager form of government. The Comcil is the policy-making and 
legislative body of City g o v m e n t  md includes a Mayor and 7 Council members who are elected at 
Large to represent the entire city arid who serve s t a g g d  terms. The Mayor is the presiding officer of 
the Council and will vote only in the event of a tie. A Mayor Pro Tempore is selected by the Council 
h m  its members. 

The City Manager is appointed by the Council as Chief Executive Officer and is responsible for carrying 
out the policies and ordinances of the Council and administering the daily operations and programs of 
the City through appointed depar&nent directors and staff members. 

The City of Asheboro provides a 1I1 range of servictx for its citizens: police and fm protection, refuse 
collection, an airport, recreational facilities and programs, street constmction and maintenance and 
general administration and infrastructure. In addition to these general goverrrment functions, the City 
provides md maintains a water and sewer system, which is included in the reporting entity. Although a 
r-elated activity, the Asheboro Housing Authority does not meet tbe established criteria for inclusion in 
the reporting entity and, accordingly, is excluded from this report. 

The City's accounting records are organized and operated on the basis of funds. A fund is a fiscal and 
accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts recording cash and other ass&, related liabilities 
and equities and revenue and expendihms. 

The City has four Eund types: general governmental, special revenue, capital projects and enterprise. The 
genml g o v m m t a I  fund accounts for all current financial resources not r e q u i d  to be accounted for 
in another fund, The City has one such fund, the General Fmd, which accounts for the ongoing, mutine 
municipal operations independent of the Water and Sewer Fund. Special revenue funds are used where 
specified revenues are required to be expended for a specific purpose. Capital project funds account for 
the revenues and expenditures involved in the construction or acquisition of a major capital asset, All of 
the foregoing fund types report on the modified accrual basis, where revenue is recognizes when 
measurable and available and expenditures are recognized as incurred. 

Unlike the other fund types, an enterprise fund uses accounting methods that closely resemble thwe of a 
for-profit business. The enterprise fund is financed by user fees and, ideally, generates sufficient revenue 
to cover its own operating expenditures, service its debt and provide for rqlacement or expansion of 
facilities. Unlike the ather funds, an enterprise fund accounts for its assets and Iong-tm debt within its 



CITY PROFILE (coaclnded): 

own fund structure. The City of Asheborn has one enterprise fund, the Water and Sewer Fund. 

The m a 1  budget serves as the foundation for the City's financial planning and control. The North 
Cmlina General Statutes require all governmental units to adopt a balanced budget by July T of each 
year for all hnds for which an annual budget is required. The City's General Fund and Water and 
Sewer Fund operate under budgets adopted on an m u a l  basis. The special revenue and capital project 
funds exist for specific purposes that may span more thm a year, so their budgets are adopted on multi- 
year basis. In either situation, the City Council must adopt any budget before it becomes effective. The 
City Manager may make transfers of appropriations between Iine items within a department. Only the 
Council can approve amendments affecting the total appropriation per department or on the project 
level. The North Carolina General. Statutes require an encumbrance system and a fmmce officer 
certification that funds are available prior to the pIacement of all purchase orders and contracts. 
Encumbrance accounting is used to insure that the City does not exceed the spending limits established 
by these budgets. 

In addition to the budgetary controls described above, the City's management is  responsible for 
establishing and maintaining other internal controls to insure the proper use and adequate safeguarding 
of municipal assets and to provide reasonable a s s u m e  that all transactions are recorded prompt1 y and 
accurately for subsequent reporting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
Management believes that the internal conlml structure now in place provides reasonable, but not 
absolute, assurance that these objectives are being met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes 
that the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits it is likely to produce, and that the valuation of 
these costs a d  benefits requires estimation based on the judgment of management. 

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 

Asheboro enjoys a wide variety of manufacturhg oriented employers. Textiles, fwmiture, consumer 
goods and paper products comprise the backbone of the area's manufacturing economy. In addition to 
the wide m y  of manufacturing employers, many of which appear on ow principal taxpayers list, this 
area is also n large banking and professional senices sector. The local economy has been under pressure 
recently due to factors facing our manufacturing employers. However, the City's diversity and quantity 
of large and small i n d m  has combined to provide the area with a historically low unemployment rate 
of around 4.8%, which is below the state average of 5.6%. 

Growth, as measured by tax valuation, increased 1.12%. The last countywfde revaluation was in 2002. 
The local economy m i n s  steady. Local retail sales have grown and home sales have been consistent. 
h the fiscal year ending June 30, 2005, 139 permits were issued for new property construction 
amounting to $19,397,696. New residential housing permits issued were 117 for a total value of 
$8,292,000 for the period ending June 30, 2005, down h m  128 for a total of 96 units valued at: 
$12,600,000 for the previous year. However, new commercial permits for the period ending June 30, 
2005, were 22 at a value of $11,105,696 compared to I 1  n i t s  with a value of $5,026,705 for the 
previous fiscal year. 

The availability of an educated work force is always an important issue. In 1990, the residents of 
Randolph County voted far a $32,000,000 school bond issue to help improve the education of our 
children and insure a brighter future. The finaI phase of construction for the Ashebom City Schools 
system is completed. The commitment of area residents to high ideals bodes well for amacting and 



ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK (caacluded) 

retaining new business ventures. 

The N d  Carolina Zoological Park is located just to our southeast. Over 900,000 people who visit the 
zoo each year have danced tourism in the area, resulting in new motel construction and the addition a f 
several new restamts iu recent years. 

MAJOR INTTIAWES 

The City Council has adopted specific gods for the comunity, which are as follows: 

Growth and Annexation 
Combating Drug Abuse 
Road System Improvements 
Enhancement of Organizational Performance 
Improvement of Community Appearance 
Meeting Environmental Requirements 
mart Expansion 

Since 1990 the City has annexed 2,791.3 acres with an approximate value of $209,104,15 1. Areas that 
can be economicalEy smed with water and sewer sewices will wntinne to be shdied and wiII be 
considered for annexation when funds are available. 

In 1996, the City Council adopted a policy that requires any major residential development or any 
commmial ar industrial development desiring water and sewer services h m  the City to request 
annexation. 

The combating of drug abuse in our community, state and nation is a tremendous challenge facing us all. 
The City Council continues to place a priority in this area by increased efforts and palm1 in high 
problem areas and encourages public participation and assistance. The City's approach involves the 
DARE program, the Bike Patrol and the Vice and Narcotics Division of the Police Department. 
Education to our children through the DARE (Drug Awareness and Resistance Education) has worked 
well through the Palice Department. The efforts of the City of Asheboro and the Asheboro Board of 
Education contmue to be successful in reaching our school children. The units patrol in high traffic areas 
with the implementation of LEDD unit (Legal E b a t i o n  of Drug Dealers) and the Canine Division. 
The greatest success o f  this program has come from the involvement of the citizens and the officers. 
Through the combined effort of the citizens and the Police Department, the neighborhoods and streets 
are being returned to the community. Another positive addition was the city-wide drug summit that was 
held this year. 

Road system improvements are a cooperative effort on the part of the State of North Cmlina and the 
City of Asheboro. The PresneII Street extension, which connects Highway 220 and Highway 64, was 
completed in 1995. The extension of Church Street was completed in 1996 and the extension of Cad 
Drive was completed in 1997. The City Council continues to work for and support the 1-73 / 74 project 
and the Highway 64 1 40 bypass loop. 

Increasing fiscal demands on the City and the citizens is an ever-increasing problem. The City must 
make every effort to improve efficiency and to continue to plan for the future. In order to be successful, 



MAJOR INITIATIVES (concluded) 

a cooperative effort must exist between the City and the citizens. 

A $1,500,000 expansion and renovation of the Library Building was wmpleted in 1 995. Expansion and 
renovation of the Wastewater Plant was completed in 1998. This expansion increases the treatment 
capacity h m  6 MGD to 9 MGD and should meet the treatment needs of the CitJr until 2005. The 
replacement of aging outfall lines are almost complete. The Wastewater Plant expansion and outfall line 
replacement ia a $15,000,000 project and was approved by voters in 1993. Design process is complete 
for the sewer station #2, sewer pump station #1 and force main improvements with construction began 
in the 2004-2005 fiscal year.. 

Community appearance has been enhanced with the completion of major landscaping projects by the 
State at the Highway 64 and 49 interchanges and the Sunset Avenue and Salisbury Street interchanges. 
The refurbishment project of Sunset Avenue business district was completd early 2005. The City added 
a Horticulturist to the staff to aid in the enhancement of community appearance. Playground equipment 
upgrades, as well as landscaping projects, continue to be a priority in our City parks. Eff- continue to 
force property owners to remove or restore unsightly and potentially dangerous buildings. 

Mandates concerning envimentd legislation have had a tremendous impact on the hancial structure 
of the City. In order to make strides in our conthing efforts to meet the twenty-five percent reduction 
in solid waste by 1994, as required by S m t e  Bill ID, a third recycling drop site bas been added in the 
southern portion of the Cify. The testing of fuel tank-s and the rehabilitation of existing facilities has 
placed an additional load on the City. While fhe City Council supports and pledges to meet the standards 
as set forth by State and Federal Agencies, resolutions have been passed against such mandates that are 
handed down without funds to meet the regulations. 

Improvements to the airport continue to be made. Projects completed include the extension of the 
runway to 5,500 feet in December 2000, the construction of the perimeter fencing completed in July 
2001, and the paving and lighting of the parallel taxiway completed in October 2002. State and Federal 
funding has been allocated to pay 90% of the cost to widen the runway from 75' to 100' and to 
strengthen the runway, taxiways and a portion of the apron. These improvements are expected to be 
completed in 2005. 

CASH MANAGEMENT 

Tlle City" investmmt policy is to minimize credit and market risks while maintaining a competitive 
yield on its portfolio, Accordingly, deposits were either insured by f e d d  depository insurance or 
collateralized, All collateral on deposits was held either by the City or its agent. All investments held 
by the City during the year and at June 30,2005 are classified in the category af lowest credit risk as 
defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. 

Our cash management policy of pl&g expenditures and scheduling investment maturities to match 
cash requirements were continued for 2805. Interest e m e d  on General Fund investments increased to 
$134,749, while investment earnings in the Water and Sewer Fund increased to $1 65,484. Interest 
earnings showed a overall increase over the prior year largely due to the market conditions. We continue 
to try to maximize the return on the tax and utility dollars paid by the citizens of Asheborn. 



DEBT ADMINSTRATJON 

$2,500,000 in g e n d  obligation bonds were issued in late 1995 for the expansion and renovation of the 
public library. The remaining balance on these obligations is $875,000. The total outstanding general 
obligation debt in the g e n d  long-term debt p u p  of accounts of $875,000. 

The City has executed various installment purchase contracts for the acquisition of vehicles, acquisition 
and renovation of the Public Works Facility, and acquisition and construction of the Recycling Transfer 
Station. The balance on all installment purchase contracts for governmental activities at: June 30, 2005, 
was $1,833,490 and for business type activities was $41,959. 

Tn November 1995, the City issued $43 15,000 of refunding bonds. The refunding bonds were issued for 
the purpose of refunding $450,000 of outstanding 1984 Sanitary Sewer bonds and $3,800,000 of 1986 
water bonds, This refunding will produce a savings of approximately $5 82,000 for taxpayers. 

In April 1 993, voters approved the issuance of $1 0,750,000 of general obligation bonds for the purpose 
of upgrading the capacity of the wastewater plant and replacing some aging interceptor lines, $1,500,000 
of Sanitary Sewer bonds were issued for this purpose in November 1995. An additiod $8,700,000 of 
Sanitary Sewer bonds were issued in May 1996. At June 30, 2005, oustanding genera3 obligation 
bonded indebtedness in the Water and Sewer Fund totaled $8,2 1 3,439. 

Due to cost overruns on the Wastewater Plant expansion and the outfall lines replacement, the City has 
obtained a Iom of $5,000,000 fiom the State of North Carolina. The City obtained a second loan of 
$2,542,173 h r n  the State Clean Water Revolving Loan Progam for improvements to the City's 
wastewater collection system. The City has obtained a third loan in the amount of $5,33 1,881 from the 
State Clean Water Revolving Loan Program for improvements to the City's water distribution system. 
As of June 3 0,2005, $6,12 8,228 remains outstanding on these notes. 

The City's debt carries an "A2' sating h m  Moody's, "A*" firom Standard and Poor's, and a rating of 83 
by the North Carolina Municipal Council. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theR of, damage to and destruction of assets; 
emrs and amissioas, injuries to employees and natural disasters. 

The City participates in an insurance pool funded by a group of cities and sponsored by the North 
Carolina League of Municipalities for its gend ,  automobile, public oficiaIs and law enforcement 
1iabiIity insurance's, and its workmen's compensation. Gmup health and life covmge is provided by 
M d  cost, a self-insured plan. w o r t  liability coverage has been obtained fiom an independent carrier. 
Modifications are made to insurance coverage at the discretion of management and the governing board. 
Settled claims h m  these risks have not exceeded comercia1 i n s m c e  coverage in recent history. In 
addition, various internal control techniques, including employee accident prevention sessions, have 
been implemented to minimize accident related losses and to safeguard assets. 



PENSION AND OTEER POST EMPI;OYMF,NT BENEFTTS 

The City provides pension benefits for all permanent, full-time employees through the statewide h c d  
G o v m e n t  Employees' Retirement System, n multipleemployer, cost-sharing, defined benefit pension 
plan, administered by h e  State of North Carolina Covered employees are required by State statute to 
contribute 6% of their salary to the System. The City is required by State Statute to contribute the 
remaining amounts necessary to pay benefits when due, based on an actuaridly determined contribution 
requirement. The City of Asheboro has no obligation in connection with employee benefits offered 
through this plan beyond its mud contractual payment to the State. 

The Genera1 Statutes of North Carolina require the City to provide a special separation allowance for 
law enforcement officers. Each year, m independent actuary engaged by the pension plan calculates the 
amount of the annual contribution that the City must make to the pension plan to ensure that the plan 
will be able to fully meet its obligations to retired employees on a timely basis. 

All law enforcement officers employed by the City participate in the State of North Carolina 
Supplemental Retirement Income Plan, a 401(k) d e h e d  contribution pension plan, administered by the 
State of North Carolina. The City is required to contribute approximately 5% of each officer's salary to 
the plan. h addition, law enforcement officers may make voluntary contributions to the plan. The 
40 1 (k) plan is also open for voluntary contributions from other city employees. 

The City of Asheboro also provides postretirement health benefits for qualifymg retirees until age 65. 
As of tbe end of the cwrent fiscal year, there were 43 retirees receiving these benefits, which are 
h m c d  on a pay-as-you-go basis. GAAP does not require governments to report a liability in the 
financial statements in connection with an employers' obligation to provide these benefits. 

Additional information on the City of Asheborn's pension arrangements can be found in the Notes to the 
financial statements. 

An m u d  audit is requjred by the North Carolina General Statutes for dl units of bcal government and 
by the Office of Management and Budget for most recipients of Fderal grant monies. The auditor must 
be approved by the North Carolina h c a l  Gov-ent Commission and is selected by and reports to the 
City Council. While the financial statements are the responsibility of management, the auditor's seport is 
independent of management's control and discloses their opinion as to whether the financial statements 
present fairly the actual fmancial condition and results of operation of the City. The independent 
auditor's report is included as a part of these hancial statements. 

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Asheboro for its 
comprehensive mual  financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. The Certificate of 
Achi evemmt is a prestigious national aw ard-recognizing conformance with the highest st mdards for 
preparation of state and local government h c i a l  ~eports. 

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable 



and efficient1 y organized comprehensive annual h ~ i a l  report, whose contents conform to program 
standards. Such repod must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal 
requiments. A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. 
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WDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Mayor and the City Council 
City of Asheho 
Asheboro, North Carolina 

T have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govwnmental activities, the business-type activities, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infomiion of the City of Asheboro, North Carolina, as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2005, which collectively comprise the City of Asheboro" basic financial statements 
as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Asheho ,  Nosth 
Carolina's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic fmancial statements based on 
my audit. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditinn Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perfom the audit ta obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are fie of material misstatement. h audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also incf udes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my 
opinion. 

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Asheboro, North Carolina, as of June 30, 2005, and the 
respecfive changes in hancial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the respective budgetary 
comparison for the general h d  for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Management's Discussion and Analysis and the JAW Worcement Officers' Special Separation Allowance 
Schedules of Funding Progress and Employer Contributions are nat a required part of the basic financial 
statements but are supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. I have 
applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principaIIy of inquiries of management regarding the methods 
of measurement and presentation of the required swppfemmtary information. However, I did not audit this 
i n f m t i o n  and express no opinion thereon. 

In accordance with Government Auditinn Standards, I have also issued a report dated September 30,2005, on my 
cansideration of the City of Asheboro's internal conWol over fmancial reporting and my tests of its complime 
with certain ptovisims af laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an &egraI part of an audit . 

performed in accordance with Government Auditjn~ Sbndards and should be read in conjunction with this report 
in considering the results of my auht. 



My audit was performed for th p p g e  d forming an opinion on the h c i a l  statements that collectively 
comprise tbe basic financial statements of the City of Ashebm, North Carolina. The introductory information, 
combining and individual nonmajor fund hancial statements and schedules and the statistical information are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a requid part of the basic financial statements. The 
combining and individual nonmajor fund h c i a l  stakmmts and schedules have been subjected to tbe auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial fi en^ md, in my opinion, is faifly stated, in dl material 
respects, in relation to tht basic h c i d  statements takEn as a whole. The mlmductory mfomtian and the 
statistical tables have not been subjezted to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basid financial 
statements and, accordingly, I express RO opinion on them. 

September 30,2005 Certified Pwblic Accountant 1 
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Management's Discnssion and Analysis 

As management of the City of Asheborn, we offer readers of the City of Asheborok financial statements 
this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City of Asheboro for the fiscaI year 
ended June 30,2005. We encourage readers to read the information presented here in conjunction with 
additional information that we have furnished in the City's fmmcial statements, which follow this 
narrative. 

Financial Highlights 

The assets of the City of Asheboro exceedd its liabilities at the close of the fiscal: year by 
$67,333,752 (net assefs). 
The government's total net assets increased by $3'8 19,236, primarily due to increases in 
governmental activities net assets. 
As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of Asheboro's governmental funds reported 
combined ending fund balances of $9,087,993 an increase of $1,671,165 ia comparison with the 
prior year. 
The City of Asheboro' s total debt increased by $1,534,3 9 1 duing the current fiscd year. The 
key factor in this increase was new debt in the amount of $2,870,98 0 asscialed with 
improvmmts in the operations of the water and sewer system. The impact of this new debt 
obligation was softened by the retirement of $1,030,000 of General Obligation debt for similar 
purpose. 

* The City of Asheboro maintained its AA bond rating from Moody's, "A+" from Standard & 
Poor's axla a rating of 83 by the North Carolina Municipal Council. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to City of Asheboro's basic 
financial statements. The City's basic financial statements consist of three components; 1) govment-  
wide financial statements, 2) h d  financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements (see 
Figure 1). The basic financial statements present two different views of the City through the use of 
government-wide statements and fund financial statements. In addition to the basic financial statements, 
this report contains other supplemental idormation that will d a n c e  the reader's understanding of the 
financial condition of the City of Asheborn. 
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Required Componenls of Annual Financial Report 

Figure I 
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Basic Financial Statements 
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Financial 
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The first two stakmmts (Exhibits 1 and 2)  in the basic financial statements are the Government-wide 
EiinancistI Statements. They provide boUl short and long-term information about the City's financial 
status. 

The next statements Qkh~bits 3 through 8) are Fund Financial Statements. These statements focus on 
the activities of the individual parts of the City's government. These statements provide more detail tban 
the government-wide statements. There are three parts to the Fund Financial Statements: 1) the 
governmental funds statements; 2) the budgetary comparison statements; and 33 the proprietary hnd 
statements. 

Government-wide 

Financial 

The next section of the basic financial statmmts is the notes. The notes to the financial statements 
explain in detail some of the data contained in those statements. After the notes, supplemental 
information is provided to show details about the City's individual b d s .  Budgetary information 
required by the General Statutes also can be found in this part of the statements. 

Statements I Statements 1 1 Statements 1 
Fund 

Financial 

Notes to the 

Financial 
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Gavernment-wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide hancid statements are designed to provide the reader with a broad overvjew of 
the City's finances, similar in format to a h c i d  statement ~f a private-sector business. The 
government-wide statements provide short and long-tam information about the City's financial status as 
a whoIe. 

The two government-wide statements report the City's net assets and how they have changed, Net 
assets are the difference between the City's total assets and total liabilities, Measuring net assets is one 
way to gage the City" financial condition. 

The government-wide statements are divided into two categories: 1) governmental activities and 2) 
business-type activities. The govmental activities include most of the City's basic services such as 
public safety, parks and recreation, and general administration. Prqerty taxes and state and federa1 
grant funds finance most of these activities. The business-type activities are those that the City charges 
customers to provide, These include the water and sewer services offered by the City of Ashebom. 

The government-wide kancial statements are on Exhibits 1 and 2 of this report. 

find Rnancial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide a more detailed look at the City's most significant activities. A 
fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specsc activities or objectives. The City of Asheboro, like all other governmental 
entities in North Carolina, uses firnd accounting to ensure and reflect compliance (or non-compliance) 
with finance-related legal requirements, such as the General Statutes or the City's budget ordinance. All 
of the funds of City of Ashebom can be divided into two categories: governmental funds and 
pqrietary funds. 

Gowernrnentai Funds - G o v m e n t d  funds are used to account for those functions reported as 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. Most of the City's basic senices 
are accounted for in governmental funds. These funds focus on how assets can readily be converted into 
cash flew in and out, and what monies are left at year-end that will be available for spending in the next 
year. Govmmentnl funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting 
which provides a short-term spending focus. As a result, the govwmental fund h c i a l  statements 
give the reader a detailed short-term view that helps him or her determine if there are more or less 
fiancial resources available to finance the City's programs. The relationship between government 
activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and governmental 
funds is described in a reconciliation that is a part of the h d  financial statements. 

The City of Asheboro adopts an annual budget for its General Fund, as required by the General Statutes. 
The budget is a legally adopted document that incorporates input from the citizens of the City, the 
management of the City, and the decisions of the Board about which sewices to provide and how to pay 
for them. It also authorizes the City to obtain funds from identified sources to finance these current 
period activities. The budgetary statement provided for the General Fund demonstrates how well the 
City complied with the budget ordinance and whether or not the City succeeded in providing the 
services as planned when the budget was adopted. The budgetary comparison statement uses the 
budgetary basis of accounting and is presented using the same format, language, and classifications as 
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the legal budget document. The statement shows four columns: 1) the original budget as adopted by the 
board; 2) the final budget as amended by the boar& 3) the actual resources, charges to appropriations, 
and ending balances in the General Fund; and 43 the difference or variance between the h a 1  budget and 
the acW resources and chaxges. To account for the difference between the budgetary basis of 
accounting and the modified accrual basis, a reconciliation showing the differences in the reported 
activities is shown at the end of the budgetary statement. 

Proprietary Funds - City of Ashebom has one proprietary fund. Enterprise Funds are used to report 
the same functions presented as business-me activities in the government-wide financial statements. 
City of Asheboro uses enterprise funds to account for its water md sewer activity. This fund is the same 
as those functions shown in the business-type activities In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement 
of Activities. 

Notes to the Financial Statements - The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Other Information - In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying nates, this report 
includes certain required supplementary information concerning the City of Asheboro's progress in 
funding its obligation to provide pension benefits to its employees. Required supplementary information 
can be found beginning on page 47 of this report, 

Government-Wide Financial Analysis 

The City of Asheboro's Net Assets 
Flgure 2 

kctMties Activities ToEal 
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 

Current and other assets $ 11.206,611 S 9,572342 S 9,876.590 $ 8.?63,293 $ 21.083.203 S 17.735.635 . . 
CapiU assee 24,423,989 24,113,061 43,303,754 41,873,409 67:727:743 65,986,470 

Total assets 35,630.600 33,685,403 53,j 80.344 50,036,7632 86.810.944 83,122,105 

other IiabRfZles 1,755,580 1,751,948 797,736 579.649 2,553,316 2,3311597 
Total Ilabllitles 6,065,524 6,548,399 15,411,668 3 3,659,190 21,477,192 20.207.589 

Net assets: 
Invested In capital assets, 
net of relatad debt 21,766,060 20,931,387 28,950,351 29,075,233 50,716,411 50,006,620 
Resbiaed 1,507,360 1,361,589 t ,507,360 1,361 ,MA 
Unreslricted 6,291,658 4,844,057 8,818,325 7,302,279 $5,109,983 12,146,336 

Total wi m e $  $ 29,565,076 $ 27.1 37,004 S 37,768,676 % 36,377.512 $ 67,333,752 $ 63,514,516 

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as one useful indicator of a governmentb financial 
condition. The assets of the City of Asheboro exceeded liabilities by $67,333,752 as of June 30,2005, 
The City's net assets increased by $3,8 14,236 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. The Iargest 
portion of net assets, 75.32%, reflects the City's investment in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings, 
machinery, and equipment), less any related debt still outstanding that was issued to acquire those items, 
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The City of Asheboro uses these capital assets to provide senices to citizens; consequently, these assets 
are not availabIe for future spending. AIthough the Civ of Asheboro" investment in its capital assets is 
reported net of the outstanding related debt, the resources needed to repay that debt must be provided by 
other sources, since the capital assets canoot be used to liquidate these liabilities. After accounting for 
funds restricted for tramportation in the 2005 financial statements, the City of Asheborn's unrestricted 
net asset balance is $1 5,109,9 8 1. 

Several particular aspects of the City's f i n a n d  operations positively influenced the total unrestricted 
governmental net assets: 

An increase in the City of Asheboro p p e r t y  tax revenue associated with a 5 cent tax increase to 
55 cents per $100 valuation passed in June 2004. 
Continued diligence in Qe collection of property taxes by maintaining a tax collection 
percentage of 98.47%. 
Continued low cost of debt due to the City's high bond rating. 

r Savings of more than $525,937 over the life of the $3,750,000 State Bond Loan due to an interest 
rate reduction from 55% to 3.43%. 
Tight management of total expenditms and operating transfers. 

City of Asheboro Changes in Net Assets 
P i p  re 3 

Governmental A e t l v i k  Business-Type AcMtes f obl  
2005 2004 2005 2004 20Q5 2004 

Revenwss 
Program m u e s  

Charges for services $ 1,442,478 $1,404,153 $ 8,976,484 $ 8,180,862 $10,478.%2 $ 9,585,015 
Operating grants & conbibibufions 791,245 657,136 238,685 387,109 1,029,930 1,044,245 
Capital grants & contributions 1,175,921 882,880 679 1,175,921 883.559 

General revenues 
property taxes 4,783,783 8,824,062 9,783,783 8,824.062 
Other taxes 5,822,733 5,629,976 5,822,733 5,629,976 

Grants & conhibutions not 
resbicted to spedflc pwrams 134,749 65,068 165,484 59,784 300,233 124,850 
Other 396,647 3 0 1 , ~ s  sw,ei r 301,779 

Total m n u e s  19,547,526 17,765,052 9.380,653 8,628,434 28,926,179 28,393,486 

Expens- 
General gwamment 
Public safety 
Highwawsbeets 
Sanitation 
Economic development 
Cultural and recreational 
Interest or long-term debt 
Water and sewer 

Total expenses 

Increase In net assets before transfers 2,055,932 8841 24 1,463,304 280,499 3,819.236 1,172,623 

Increase h net asseb 2,428,072 914,124 1,391,154 258,499 3,819,236 1,172,623 
Net assets, July 1 27,137,004 28,222,880 36,377,512 36,119,013 83,514,516 62,341,893 

Met assets, June 30 $ 29,565,076 $27,157,004 $ 37,768,636 f 36,377,512 $67,333,752 S 83,514,516 
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Governmental activities. Governmental activities increased the City's net assets by $2,428,072, 
thereby accounting fox 6337% ef the total growth in the net assets of tbe City of Asheboro. Key 
elements of this increase are as follows: 

Increase in ad valorem property tax revenues of approximately $1,050,43 8 or 1 1.99% resulting 
from growth and a 5 cent tax rate increase. 
Increased sales tax revenue due ta economic growth in the City. 
Hold Harmless funds received in the amount of $263,638. 
Increase in investment earnings of $69,705 or 44.09% due to rising interest rate environment, 

* Total h e m 1  Fund revenues and operating transfers amounted to $18,377,766 or 6.62% i n m e  
over 2004 levels. Total general h d  expenditures and operating transfers amounted to 
$17,208,663 for 2005, a6.58% increase over 2004 levels, 
Increase in Capital Grants and Contributions of $292,362, a 33.09% increase over 200.4 levels. 
All other revenues remained steady. 

Business-type activities: Business-type activities increased the City of Asheboro's net assets by 
S 1,391,164, accounting for 36.43% of the total growth in the government's net assets. Key elements of 
this increase an as follaws: 

* Revenue from Sale of Water and Sewer charges increased by $95 1,958 or 12.3% over 2004 
levels. This increase can be attniuted to a change in the rates effective July 1,2005. 
In- earned on investments increased 176% k m  a 2004 level of $59,784 to a 2005 level of 
$1 65,483. This increase can be attributed to the rising interest rate envhnmmt . 
O v d l  water and sewer revenues increased by $752,219 or 8.72% and water and sewer 
expenditures decreased by $722,5 86 or 8.66% over 2004 levels 

Financial Analysis of the City's Funds 

As noted earlier, the City of Asheboro uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with 
finance-related legal requirements. 

Governmental Funds. The focus of the City of Asheboro's governmental funds is to provide 
information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of usable resources. Such information is 
useful in assessing the City of Asheboro's financing requirements. Specifically, unreserved fund 
balance can be a useful measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the 
fiscal year. 

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City of Asheborn. At the end of the current fiscal 
year, the City of Asheborok unreserved fund balance was $4,005,747 and its total fund balance reached 
$8,2 13,260. Of this total funa balance, % 5,5 13,107 was available for spending. 
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As a measure of the general fund's Iiquidity, it may be useful to compare total fund balance to total fund 
expenditures. Total fund balance represents 46.9 percent of the total G a d  Fund expemdrtures. The 
nan-major governmental h d  balance increased to a combined level of $819,715 as a result of 
reimbursement from other pvemental  units on our capital projects. 

The governmental fimds of City of Asheboro reported a combined total fund balance of $9,087,993, a 
22.53 percent increase over last year. Included in this change in fund balance are increases in fund 
balance in the General, Special Revenue and Capital Projects Funds. 

Genera1 Fund Budgetary Highlights: During the fiscal year, the City revised the budget on several 
occasions. Generally, budget meen& fall into one of t h e e  categories: 1) amendments made to 
adjust the estimates that are used to prepare the original budget ordinance once exact information is 
available; 2) amendments made to recognize new funding amounts from external sources, such as 
Federal and State grants; md 3) increases in appropriations that become necessary to maintain services, 

The General Fund budget for 2004-2005 was adopted at $1 7,639,794 and represents a 9 percent increase 
over the audited FY 2003-2004 expenditures of $16,178,403. The 2004-2005 budget was amended to 
$1 7,642,794, an increase of $3,000, The 2004-05 budget was amended to account for unexpected 
operational expenditures as well as increases in actual revenues in relation to originally estimated 
revenues. In spite of the unexpected operatiom1 costs throughout the year, expmditures were held in 
check to minimize the everaIl affect on the budget and to protect the City of Ashebm's fund balance as 
much as possible. As a result of continued efforts to control expemditwes in all areas, the General E i d  
final audited expenditures were $494,705 under the amended budget, a savings of 2.8%. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

Capital assets. The City of Asheboro's investment in capital assets for its g o v m m t a l  and busines* 
type activities as of June 30, 2005, totals $1 17,579,768. These assets include buildings, roads and 
bridges, land, machinery and equipment, park hcilitics, and vehicIes. 

Major capital asset transactions during the year include the following additions. 
Construction in p r o p s  for govmme~tal activities of $1,206,963 as a result of th the Airport 
Phase IIi project. 
Consmction in progress for business-type activities of $2,759,111 for the Water and Sewer 
System Jmpmvement project. 
No major demolitions or disposals w%re recorded this year. 
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City of Asheborn's Capital Assets 
Figure 4 

Governmental Business-Type 
Acthries Activities Total 
2005 2005 2005 

Land 
Buildings 
Improvements oher than buildings 
Plant and distribution systems 
Street construction 
Equipment 
Vehicles 
Cons truckion in progress 

Total $ 46,982,880 $ 70,596,888 $ 117,579,768 

Additional infamation on the City's capital assets can be found in the relevant notes section of this 
report. 

Long-term Debt. A s o f Ju ne 3 0,2 005, the C ity of A sheboro h ad t otal b onded d ebt o utstanding o f 
$9,088,439. All of this is debt is backed by the full faith and credit of the City. 

City of Asheborn's Outstanding Debt 
-era1 Obligation and Revenue Bonds 

Rgore 5 
Governmental Governmental Business-Type Business-Type 

Activities Activifies ~ctiviti& Activities Total Total 
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 

General obligation $ 875,000 $ 975,000 $ 8,213,439 $ 9,240,326 $ 9,088,439 $10,215,326 
bands 

Revenue bonds 

Total $ 875,000 $ 975,000 $ 8213,439 $ 9,240,326 $ 9,088,439 $10,215,326 

The City of Asheboro's total debt increased by $1,534,391 during the past fiscal year. This change is 
due to the combined effects of an increase in debt associated with the current portion of  a $5,331,881 
revolving loan commitment h m  the State Clean Water Revolving b a n  Program and a decrease in debt 
associated with the retirement of general obligation indebtedness of $1,030,000. The govexrunent 
received $52,765 in unspent installment purchase proceeds from an obligation in a prior year. 

As mentioned in the financial highlights section of this document, the City of Asheboro maintained its 
P A  bond rating JFrorn Moody's Investor Service and A+ rating from Standard and Poor" Corporation 
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and a rating of 83 by the North Carolina Municipd Council. This bond rating is indicative of the sound 
financial condition of City of A s h e h .  

North Cmlina g e n d  statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt that a unit of goverament can 
isrme to 8 percent of the total assessed value of taxable propaty located within that g o v m e n t ' s  
boundaries. The legal debt margin for City of Ashebom is $155,248,927. The City has $550,000 in 
bonds authorized but un-issued at June 3 0,2004. 

Additional information regarding the City of Asheborn's long-term debt can be found in the relevant 
notes section of this report. 

Economic Factors 

The following key economic indicators reflect the p w t h  and prosperity of the City. 

a Low unemployment. The City of Asheboro" sunemployment rate of 4.8% is below the State 
average of 5.6%. 
Gmwth, as measured by tax valuation, increased 1.12%, 
Local retail sates have grown and home sales have been consistent. 

Q In t he  period of January 1, 2005 to June 30,2005, 179 permits were issued for new residential 
property construction amounting to $7,726,543. 
In the period of 3 a n w  1,2005 to June 30,2005, Commercial building pennits issued were 75 
with property valuation of $7,896,543. 

Budget Highlights for the Pica1 Year Ending June 34 2006 

Governmental Activities: No tax increase was recommended for the General Fund for fiscal year 
ending June 30, 2006. Revenue is expected to increase due to property tax values md retail sales 
activity increases benefiting from the economic growth. Grant revenue of $251,886 and h d  balance 
appropriation of $125,000 has been included. 

Budgeted expenditures in the General Fund are expected to rise to $19,043,336. The largest increments 
are in employee compensation, including h d i n g  compensation and benefits adjustments. Other 
expenditures included are government matches to grant requests c m t l y  under revim (approximately 
about $200,000), capital outlay for equipment for public safety functions, and $125,000 for economic 
development. 

Business - type Activities: Revenue from sale of water and sewer services is expected to increase 
approximately 2.87% due to regular economic growth. It was recommended that there be no changes to 
the rate structure. Other water and sewer fund revenues combined are expected to remain constant with 
$1 1 9,236 appropriated fiom Retained earnings. General opemting expenses will increase to 9,245,177 
to cover increased personnel costs, material, supplies, and other operating expenses. 





As- 
Cash md Cash Equivaletits 
Reoeivrtbles: 

Taxes Receivable - Net 
Accounts Receivable 
Due Fmm Other Governments 
Note Receivable 

Intwnal Balances 
Inventories 
Deferred Chwgw 

Total C m t  bets 

Rwlricted As-: 
Cash and Casb Equivalents 

Capital Assets: 
Land, and Conmaion in Progress 
Mber Capital Assets, Net 

of Depreciation 

Total Capital Assets 

Total Assets 

Lirbinties: 
Accounts Payable and A m e d  Liabilities 
Retainage Payabfe 
Deposle 
U m e d  Rwmues 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Payable From Restricted Assets 
h g - T a m  Liabilities: 

Due Within One Year 
Due in Mom Than One Year 

Total LiaMLitles 

$TATEMENT OF ?4'ET ASSITS 
June 30,2005 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

M e t  AEMs: 
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of 

R d d  Debt 
Restriaetf  or: 

Transportation 
Unresrricred 

T d  Nd Assets 

The Notes to Financid Sbtments me an integral part of these Statmenis. 
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STATEMENT OF ACTIYITMS 
For the Ycar EndEd June 30,2005 

Gwernmental Actlvitks: 
General Government 
Public Safely 
Transportation 
Environmental Protectim 
Cultud and Rcwentional 
Economic and Physical Developmeat 
htcnsr on Long-tm Debt 

Bwb-Typc A c t h d k  
Watcr and Sewer 

Total 

Pmgram Rwmcs Net (Expense) Revenue m d  Changes in Net A& 
Operating Capital 

Charges Far Grants And Grants And Govanmcntal Busines-Type 
Expense& Services Coniribuhons Coniributionr Activities Activities Taral 

Gmml Rwmus 
Tmcs: 

Property taxes, bvied for gmrral pqmse 
Othertaxcsand liemm 

Unmtrictd investment earnings 
Miscellaneous revmucs 

Transfers 

Total h e m 1  Revmues, S m l  Items, and Trawfcrs 

Change In Net ASwb 

me# Ass& Beghhg o f  Year 

Nst h a e t a  End of Year $ 29,565,076 $ 37,768,616 S 67333,752 

The Notes to Financial Stamtab  arc an imcgml part of thee  Stetemmts. 

- 1 1 2  
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%a RcsFinbk - Wuimnan Home6 

bia j r r rhd8 

Airpwt Rmwry 
E W m  Tml 
PhnsFIFI Total h M a j m  Gwamncntal 

G.laal Pmjoct F a d  F d  Frnds 
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E n c l m w  

Sbterp -Powell Bill 

~ b ~ ~ p ~ 1 s c d v i t i e a m r h ~ s ~ t o f ~ a g s r n ~ ' b i t  Ifare 

rfiffamt - 
Capid & d i n  pnamark! aFmties am not Emincia1 mmuIoc6 & k f m c  are 

not repaned in the fun& 
Omss Fapitll -IS st historical wst 

Acmmlated dqmciation 

LiabiIirig lor earnod but deferral mcnutg m fund statamnk 

Somt liabilities. imluding b d n  pyab1r arc ml due and payable in Lht cunrnt @ad Imd 
Um&t arc not m p o d  in &e hds.  

The Nom to F i d a l  S m a r t  art integtal psn of these %mm. 



Rwtnua: 
Ad Valarem Taxw 
Other Taxes and Licensw 
Intergovenmmtd Revenues: 

Unreswictad 
Regbicttd 

Permits and Peen 
Sales and Services 
Investment earning 
Miscellanmus Revme 

Eqenatarw: 
Curcent: 

Genml G w m t  
Public Safsty 
Trampamtion 
Envirwm*rtal Protection 
Culwal and Rmeatiad 
Eeomnric and PhysicaI lkw1opment 

Debt Sewi ce 
Capital Ouday 

m OF ASWEBORd NORTH CAROLINA 

la 
AND CKANGES TN FUND BALANCES 

0 0 V E m A L  m s  
For the Year Ended June 30,2005 

Majar Funds 
Airport Rurrway 

Extension Total 
Phase Ill Tots1 Nm-Major Govmmmtal 

G e n d  h jec t  Fund Fnnds Frmds 

Total E x p m  17,107,761 1,138,672 98,084 18,344,517 

Excess wciency) of R c w ~ e a  
Over Exptndihmr 1,217,240 (36,797) 65,817 i,246,260 

Other Financing Saunecn (Usw): 
Transfers From Other Funds 38,380 -662 501,0112 
Transfers ta Other Funds (1 00,902) (28,0001 (1 28,902) 
Sale of Assets 
Instalkmi Pwchnse ObligatiwaP 52,765 52,765 

Total Otlm b d n g  Souma @sa) 148,137) 38,380 434,652 424,905 

Net Change Ia Fund Balancea 1 .I 69,103 1,583 500,479 1,671,165 

Fmd Bnlnnet Bcghing at  Year, Jdy 1 7,044,157 53,435 319,236 7,416,828 

Flrnd Balam w End d Year, June 30 s 8,213,m $ 55,018 $ 819,715 5 9,087,993 

The Not= to Financial Statements are an in- ptitt of thwe SbatEments. 



ClTY OF &fIEBORO. NORTH CAROLMA 

STATEMENT OF REWWES.  EXPEND-, 
AND rn 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Year Ended June 30,2005 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are 
different because: 

Net changes in fund balances - total govmenta1 h d s  

Exhibit 4 

(Page 2 of 2) 

G o v e r m n ~  funds repwt capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the 
Statement of Activities the cost of those assets is a l l d  o v a  their estimated 

useful lives and reparted as depreciation expense. This ia the amount by which 
capital d a y s  exceeded depreciation in the c m m t  perid. 

Capital outlay txptnditurcs which were capitaliked S 2,105,169 
Dqmciation expense for govemrnenta1 amxs 

Cost of capital assets dispostd of during the year, not m q n k d  on the 
modified a d  basis. 

Revenues in the Shtment of Advitiea hat do not provide current hnancial 
r e s o w s  are riot reported as r w m u e e  in the funds: 

Change in deferred fwenues 

The issuance of long-tern debt provides cursent financial ~~ to 
gwemmmtal funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term 
deH commcs the c u r m t  h c i a l  rwourccs of govmcntal funds 
Neiber transaction has any effect on net assets. Also, govetmnmtal funds 
report the effect of iesuance costs, premiums, discounts and similar items 
when debt is first ismmi, whertas these amounts we d e f d  a d  mdzd 
in the Stakment of Activities. This mount is h e  na effect of these 
differences in the treatment of long-term debt and dated items. 

Some expmxs w e d  in the Statemmt o f  Advities do not require the 
use d cumnt financial murces and, thedore, are not reported as 
expenditures in govanmental h d s .  

Compensated absences 
Na pension obligation 
A m e d  i n t m  payable 

Total changes in net assets of governmental activities 

The N o w  m Financial Statements are an intern1 part of these Statemen& 
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STATEMEWOF RE GES 
plr rn BALANCES - BUDGET ANJ3 A r n A L  - G m  FUNP 

For the Year End4 June 30,2W5 

cmu-al Fund 
V a h c t  With 
Find Budge2 - 

PPsitiw 
Original Final Aetud (Negative) 

Revenam: 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Other T a m  and Licarpw 
I n t c r g o v ~  Rcvmnes: 

U r t r ~ c l e d  
Restricted 

Permis and Fees 
Sales and Serric~s 
Invcshcnt Earnings 
Migoellancous Rcvmut 

TOM . l n w  

Expcadktm% 
C m t :  

~ I ~ e n t  
Public Safety 
Tmspmtiion 
hvironmmtal Rntactiw 
Cultural and Recmtional 
Economic and Physical Devclopmcot 

Debt Service 

Rwenua Over wader) Expcndttnres 41J28 44328 1,217,240 1,176,912 

Other F i i a n d q  Somm WEESF 
Transfen to Other Funds (41,3281 (41,328) (1 00,902) (59,574) 
5aIe of AS- 1 ,m (1,m) 
htallmmt P u r e b e  Obligations 52,765 52,765 

ToblO4fm Firnnehg Soarm (Ujes) (4 1,3281 (40,328) (48,137) fl,S091 

Net Chrngt In Fund Balmmce 5 - S 1,169,103 $ 1,169,103 

Fund Balance lkghmhq or Ymr, July 1 7,044,I 57 

Fund &lam End of Year, Jtrac 30 S 8313,260 

The N o h  to Financial Stat- art an mttgtaI part of k Statments. 
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A- 
Current Assetn: 

Cash sod Cash Equivalenk 
Accounts Receivable - Net 
Due @om Other Govemmena 
Due fmm Wler Funds 
Imrmtwies 
DefemdCharges 

N m  Assets: 
Rt5tricbd kssrn: 

Cash and &sh Epuivalmh 

C I W  OF ASWEBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 

STATEMEW OF NET ASSEE 
PROPIUETARY m 

June 30.2005 

Capital Am& 
Land, Improvemenis and Constmcth m h p s s  
Other Capital Assets, Net of Depeciatim 

Total Capital Ass& (Net) 

Liabi l i th 
curreot Liabities: 

Amaunts Payable and Aocrud Liabilities 
R M a g e  Payable 
Ilue to&hmPonds 
ClrsbomerDepwiis 
Accrued Inrerest Payable 
Compensated Absences - Current 
Gweral Obligation Bonds Payable - Cumnt 
Ensmflmeot Purchase Agreements Payable - Current 
Notes Payable State. of N o h  Camlina - Current 

Noncumnt Liabilities: 
Liabilities Payable From Restticwd Ass&: 

Acmunts Payable 
Other Noocumnt Liabilities: 

C o q m s a d  Absemxs 
G e n d  Obligation Bonds Payable - Noncurrent (Net) 
ImbIhmt Purchase A ~ ~ t s  Payable - Nwmnt 
Notes Payable Shte of North Carolina - N o n c m t  
Unearned Rcvtnues 

Toml slonnment Liabilities 

Net As-: 

[mestad in Capital As-, Net of Relatd B b t  
Umes~cted 

TOM N a  A- 
The Notes bo Financial Statements are an integral pwt of thege Statematis. 

water and 
Sewer Fund 



STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES. AND CHANa$ IN FUND NET ASSETS 
pRoPRIETARY m TYPE 

For the Y e n  Ended June 30,2005 

Wakr and 
Sewer Fund 

Operating Rweaaes: 
Wata Sales 
Sewerchges 
Water and SewwTaps 
Sampling and Momtoring Fees 
Surcharges 
Septic Tank D i ~ h m g e  
Other Operating Revenues 

Total Opmtlng bvmmw 

Opemdng Erpm: 
Billing and Collections 
Water Mekt Opmtiens 
Water SuppIy Trearmwtt 

Wastewater Trcahent 
Warm Maintenance 
W m e r  Mainter- 
Depreciation 

Nonopernthg Revenata (Expta~f i  
Investment Earnings 
Intaest and Other h g e r  
Other Nonoperatlng Revmues 
Amortization of Band Iswe Corn 

bmme More Conbibations and T r a d m  

Transfem to Other Funds: 
To North Faycttcvillc Street Sidewalk Capitd Project Fund 

Cbmge In Nd A m  
Total Net Assets - Begfnning of Year 

Total Net A& - End of Yenr 

The Nates to Financid Statmmts are an ink@ part of the= Statements. 



CITY OF ASIFEBORO. NORTH CAROLINA Exhibit 8 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

For the Year Ended June 3 0,2005 

Cash Plows From Operatlag Aclivitie: 
Cash Received From Customers 
Cash Wd for Goods and Services 
Cash Paid to Employees for Services 
Customer Deposits Received 
Other Operating Revennes 

Net Cmh Provided by Operating Activities 

Cash Rows From Noneapital Maanclng Ac~vitfes: 
Due Fmm Other Funds 
Due to Other Funds 
Transfers to Other Funds 

T a  Cash Flows From FFoneapital Financing Actlvftles 

Cash mows From Gaplbl and Releted Fbnnelng Activities: 
Aquisitian of Capital Assets 
Rincipal Paid on Bonds and InstaIlment Purchase Agreements 
Intmmt Paid on Bmds and Installment Purchase Agreements 
Proceeds From State SewerMTater Lxrans 

Net Cash (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from L m h g  Activities: 
Interest Eamed on Investments 

Net lacrease in Cmh and Cash Eqnivdents 
Cash and Cash Equivatents at Beglnnlng of Year 

Cnsb and Cmh Equivalents at End of Year 

Recondlatiatr of Operating Incame to Net Cwl Provided by Opcratlng Activities: 
Operating Income 

Adjustments to Rteonclle Operatkng Income to Net Cash 
Provided by Operating Activitits: 

Depreciation 
Amortization of  Deferred Loss on Refunding 
Other Wmoperating Revenue 

Changes in Assets and Wabilitlest 
(Increase} in Accounts Receivable 
Decrease in Inventory 
Increase in Accounts Payable and A m 4  Liabilities 
Increase in Customer Deposits 
Inmase in Acmcd Compensated Absences 
lnmease in Deferred Revenues 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cmh Provided by Operating Activitjeg $ 3,554,020 

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of t h e  Statements. 
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CITY OF ASBEBORO. NORTH CAROLINA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2005 

1, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting policies of the City of Asbeboro conform to genmdly accepted accumting principles as 
applicable to governments. The following is a summary of the more significant accounting policies. 

A. REF ORTING EMTIT. 

The City of A s h e h  is a municipal corporatian which is gwmed by an elected myor and a seven- 
-member council. As requited by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements 
present all the City's funds. 

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION. 

Govemmenf-wide Statme- The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display 
information about the City. These statements include the firmcia1 activiticx of the overall gavemment. 
Eliminations have been made to minimize the double counting of internal activities. These statements 
distinguish between the guvenunmtal and bwinms-llype activities of the City. Governmental activities 
generally mx financed through taxes, intqovemmental revenues, and other nun-exchange transactions. 
Businesetype activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties. 

The statement of activitia presents a c o w s o n  between direct expenses and program m u e s  for the 
different business-type activities of the City and for each function of the City's govmenta l  activities. 
Direct expenses are those that are specificaUy associated with a program ox function and, therefort, 
clearly identifiable to a particular function, Rogmn revenues include (a) fcts and charges paid by the 
recipients of g o d s  or services offered by the programs and @) grants and cw~butions thnt are d c t e d  
to meeting the operational or capita1 rqimnmts of a particdar program Revenues that are not 
classified as program revenues, including all t a m s ,  are presented as general revenues. 

Fund Financial Statements: The fund f m c i a l  statements pmvide idomation about the City's fimds. 
Separate statements for each fund category - gwernmetrlul andpropridary - are presented. The emphasis 
of fund financial statements is on major &overnmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate 
column. A31 remaining govmmtental and entaprise funds are aggregated and reported as non-major 
funds. 

Prop- fund aperating revenues, such as charges for smites, r e d  from exchange transactions 
associated with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are those in which a h  party 
receives and gives up essentially equal values. Nmoperating revenues, such as subsidies and investment 
earnings, muEt from non-exchange transachm or ancillary activities. 

The City reports the following major g o m e n t a l  funds: 

Garera1 Fund. The General Fund is the genera1 operating fund of the City. The General Fund 
wcounts for all f m c i a l  wrsames except those required to be accounted for in another ftmd. 
The primary revenue sources are ad valorem taxes, State grants mil d m  other taxes and 
licenses. The primary expenditures are for public safety, street maintenance and consbuction, 
sanitation services, parks and recreation, and gmml government services. 



CITY OF ASEIEBORQ, NORTH CAROLINA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS lCOWlNUED1 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOWMTNG POLICES Ontinued) 

B. BASIS OF FFESENTAON. (Conc1uded)i 

Zbe A-rt h w q  Extension P h e  ID Capital Projeci Fund, This fund accounts for FBderal 
Aviation Administration and State Aid to Anport grant funding to hher extend, widen and 
strengthen the a m  m y .  

The City reports the following non-major g o m e n t a l  funds: 

Xhe HOME Program Special Revenue Fund. The North Carolina Housing Finance Agency 
regulates the Home Progmq funding is restricted far rehabilitation of housing for individuals 
deemed to be in economic need of financing, 

The Economic hIoprnenf  Special Revenue F d .  This fund =aunts for resources to be used 
in the enhancement of the locaI business cmmuniQ and is funded fim State p t s  md transfers 
from the General Fund 

The Gmetqv  Itnprovement SWal Revenue Fund. This fimd is used to account for donations 
and other revenues to maintain the City's cemetery. 

l3e Police C ompter G mnt Special R menue Fund This fund is m d  ta account for grant 
monies restricted for specific law enforcement program expenses. 

The Narth F a y d M I e  Shef Sidewalk Capital Project F d .  This fund mounts fm City 
kansfers to construct pedestrian sidewalks. 

The D m f m  F m e r  's Markt Capital Projed Fund. This fund accounts for City transfers arid 
grant monies to construct a facility fur lwal farmers to display and sell produce and other im. 

The dsfrebom Skate Park Capital Project Fund. This fund mcomts for City transfers and other 
revenues to cmskwt a recreations1 skate park. 

The City reports the following major enterprise fund: 

The Water and Sewer Fund. This fund is wed to account for the City's water and sewer 
-!ions. 

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING. 

In accordance with North Carolina General h M c s ,  all funds of the City axe maintained duting the year 
using the m M e d  accrual basis of accounting. 

Government-wide and Proprietary Fund Financia2 Statements. The government-wide and proprietay 
fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measmmmt focus. The 
government-wide and proprittary fimd financial statements are reported using the accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues axe recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are 
incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Nmexchangc transactions, in which the 
City gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include 
property taxes, grants, and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in 



CITY OF ASEEBORO1 NORTH CAROLINA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ICONTINDJED) 

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASE OF ACCOUNTING, (Concluded) 

Government-wide and Proprieta y F w d  Fin~ncial Sfaterrtent (Cancluded). the fiscal year for which the 
taxes are levied. Revenue from grants and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility 
requirements have been satisfied. 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements. Governmental funds are reported using the current financial 
resources measwment focus and the mdfied accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues 
are recognized when measwable and available. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund babiliv 
is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-tam debt, claims and judgments, and 
compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures to the extent they have matured. General 
capital asset acquisitions are repwted as; expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long- 
term debt md acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources. 

The City considers all revenues available if they are collected within 90 days after yearend, except for 
p p r t y  taxes. Ad valorem taxes receivable are not a m e d  as a revenue because the amount is not 
susceptible to accrual. At June 30, taxes receivable are materially past due and are not considered to 
be an available resource to finance the operations of the current year. Also, as of Januay 1, 1993, State 
law dtered the procedures for the assessment and collection of property taxes on registered motor 
vehicles in North Carolina. Effective with this change in the law, Randolph County is responsible for 
billing and collecting the propetty taxes on registered motor vehicles on behalf of all municipalities and 
special tax districts in the County, including the City of Asheboro. For motor vehicles registered under 
the staggered system, property taxes are due the first day of the fourth manth after the vehicles are 
regtstaed. The billed taxes are applicable to the fiscal year in which they h o m e  due. Therefore, the 
City's vehicle taxes for vehicles registered in Randolph County from hrlarch 2004 through February 2005 
apply to the fiscal year ended June 30,2005. Uncollected taxes which were biIled during this period are 
shown as a receivabIe in these financial statements and are offset: by defmed revenues. For vehicles 
registered under the annual system, taxes are due on May 1 of each year. For those vehicles registered 
and billed under the annual system, uncollected taxes are reported as a receivable on the financial 
statements and are offset by deferred r m u e s  because the due date and the date upon which interest 
begins to accrue passed prior to June 3Q. The taxes for vehicles registered annually that have already been 
collected as of year-end are also reflected as d e f d  revenues at Jme 30, 2005, because they are 
intended to finance the City's operations durlng the 2006 fiscal year- 

Sales taxes and certain intergovernmental revenues, such as utilities hnchise tax, c a l l d  and held by 
the State at yearend on behalf of the City are recognized as revenue. IntergovernmentaE revenues and 
sales md services are not susceptible to accruaI because generally Ifhey are not measurable mtil received 
in cash. Grant revenues which are unearned at year-end are recorded as unearned revenues. Under the 
terms of grant agreements, the City funds certain programs by a combination of specific cost- 
reimbursement grants, categorical block grants, and genml revenues. Thus, when program expenses 
are incurred, there are both reslricted and mslncted net assets available to finance the program. It is 
the City's policy to first apply cost-reimbursement grant resources to such programs, followed by 
categorical block grants, and then by general revenues, 

As permitted by generally accepted awounthg principles, the City has elected to apply mly applicable 
FASB Statements and lntqrebtions issued an or before November 30, 1989, that do not contradict 
GASB pronouncements, in its accounting and repodkg practices for its proprietary operations. 



I. SUMMARY OF STGNIEICANT ACCOUIWNG POLICES (Continued) 

D. BUDGETARY DATA. 

The City's budgets are adopted 9s required by the North Carolma General Statutes. An mual budget is 
adapted for the General Fund and the Enterprise Fund All annual appropriations lapse at the fiscal year- 
end. Project ordinances are adopted f& Special Revenue Funds, Capital Project Funds, and the Enterprise 
Fund Capital Projects Fund, which are consolidated with the operating fund for r q m r h g  purposes. All 
budgets ate prepared using the modified a c c d  basis of accounting. 

Expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations at the departmental lweI far all mually budgeted 
funds and at the object level for the multi-year funds. The City Manager is authorized by the budget 
ordinance to tsansfer appropriations between functional meas w i h n  a fund up to $1,000; however, any 
revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund or that change frmctional apprqriatiaas by more 
than $1,000 must be approved by the governing board. During the year, several amendments to the 
original budget were necessary, the effects of which were not material. The budget ordinance must be 
adopted by July I of the fiscal year or the governing board must adapt an interim budget that covers 
that time until the annual ardinance can be adopted. 

E, ASSETS, LLIABLI'TES AND FUND EQUITY. 

I. Deposits and Investments 

All deposits of the City are made in board-designated official depositories and are secwed as required 
by State Iaw CG.S.159-311. The City may designate, as an official depository, any bank w savings 
association whose principal office is located in North Carolina, Also, the City may establish time 
deposit accounb such as NOW and Supa:NOW accounts, money market accounts and certificates of 
deposit. 

State law [G.S. 159-30(c]] authorizes the City to invest in obligations of the UniW States or 
obligations fully garanteed both as to principal and interest by the United States; obligations of the 
State of North Carolina; bonds and notes of any North Carolina local government or public authority; 
obligabons of certain non-gumanteed federal agencies; certain high quality issues of comercia1 
paper and bankers' acceptances; and the North Carolina Capital Management Trust V C W ,  

The City's investments are reported at fair value as determined by quoted market prices. Tht: 
securities of the NCCMT Cash Portfolio, a SEC-registered (2a-7) money market mutual fund, are 
valued at fair value, which is the NCCNET's share price. The NCCMT Term Portfolio3 securities 
are valued at fair value. Money market investments that have a remaining maturity at the time of 
purchase of me year or less are reported at amortized cost. 

2. Cash and Cash Fxwivdents 

The City pools money from several funds to facilitate disbursement and investment and to maximize 
investment incame. Therefore, all cash and investments ate essentially demand deposits and are 
considered cash and cash equivalents. 



CSrY OF AS&EBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONITWED) 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNFICANT A C C O m G  POLICIES IContinued) 

E. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY. (Continued) 

3. Restncfd Assets 

Federal grant monies are classifid as restricted assets for the payment of a payable related to a Water 
and Sewer Project Fund. 

4, Ad Valorem Taxes Receivable 

In accordance with State law [G.S. 105-347 and G.S. 159-13(a)], the City levies ad v a l m  taxes 
on property other than motor vehicles on July 1, the beginning of the fiscal year. The taxw are due on 
September 1 (lien date); however, interest does not accrue until the following January 6. These taxes 
are based on the assessed values as of January 1, 2004. As allowed by State law, the City has 
established a schedule of discounts that apply to taxes which arc paid prior to the due date. In the 
Clty's G e n d  Fund, ad valorem tax revenues are reported net of such discounts. 

5 .  Allowances for Doubtful Accounts 

All receivables that historically experience uncoilectible accounts are shown net of an al lomce for 
doubtful accounts. T h s  amount is estimated by analyzing the percentage of receivables that were 
written off in prior years. 

6. Inventor, 

The inventories of the City are valued at cost (ht-in, firstaut), which approximates market. The 
City's General Fund lnventmy consists of expendable supplies that are recorded as inventmy when 
purchased and expended when consumed. 

The inventories of the City's enterprise fund consist of materids and supplies held for consumption. 
The cost of these inventories is recorded as an expense as the inventwies are consumed, 

7. Capital As- 

The City's purchased or consfmcted capital assets are reported at cost or estimated historical cost. 
Donated capital assets are recorded at tbir estimated fair value at the time of donation. Minimum 
capitalization costs are $1,500 for the following types of assets: land, land improvements, buildings, 
infrastructure, equipment, and vehicles. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add 
to the value of the asset or materially extend assets' lives are not capitalized. 

General inhstructure capital assets, including roads, bridges, $wets and sidewalks, curbs and gutters 
and storm drainage systems are capitalized along with other capital assets as "Street Construction" or 
" h d  Improvements." General ~ s ~ e  capital assets acquired prior to June 30, 1991 me 
recorded at historical mst. General inkstructure capital assets acquired prior ta July 1, 2002 md 
subsequent to July 1, 199 1 are reported at estimted historical cost using deflatd replacement cost. 
General inbstrucme capital assets acquired subsequent to July 1,2002 are recorded at cost. 



CITY OF ASHEBORO. NORTH CAROLINA 

N O E S  TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ICONTINED1 

I. SWMMARY OF STGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES (Continued) 

E. ASSETS, LIABILTrES AND FUND EQIlIT'Y. (Continued) 

Plant assets used in the business-type activities of the City are depreciated on a composite stmight- 
line basis for the entire plant, regardless of the year of acquisition, at a 2% annual rate. In the 
composite rate, gain or loss on dispositions is not calculated except in exhordinary circumstances. 
Other assets used in the business-type activities of the City me depreciated on a class life basis at the 
following rates: 

Eusniture and office equipment 
Maintenance and c~1stmctiw equipment 
Medium and heavy motor vehicles 
Automobiles and light trucks 

10-20 years 
10-20 years 
10-20 years 

3 w  

Capital assets used in the govermnmtal activitia of the City are depreciated using the straight-line 
method over the following estimated useful Iives: 

Buildings 
Land hpmvernents 
Street CmtrYction 
Equipment 
Vehicles 

8. Long-Term Obligations 

myem 
20 years 
20 years 

5-10 years 
5-15 years 

h the government-wide fmancial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund fmmcial 
statements, long-tam debt and other long-term obligations are rqmtd as liabilities in the applicable 
g o v m n t a l  activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets. 
Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance oosts, are deferred and amortized over the life of 
the bonds using zhe straight-line m&od fhat appxaxj,mte.s the effective interest metbod. Bonds 
payable are reported net of the applicable bond premiums or discount. Bond issuance costs are 
reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt using the effective 
interest method. 

The fimd financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as 
well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported 
as other financing sources, Remiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing 
sources while discounts an debt issuanws are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, 
whether or not withheld h m  the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service 
expenditures. 



CITY OF AEWEBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ICONTINWED) 

I. SUMMARY OF STGNIFXCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES OContinuep) 

E. ASSETS, LIABEITES AND FDND EQUITY. (Continued) 

9. Commmated Absences 

The Mication policies of the City provide for the accumu1ation of up to t h r ~  (30) days earned 
vacation leave with such leave being fully vested when earned. For the City's gwernment-wide and 
pqmetary funds, an expense and a liability for compensated absences and the salary related 
payments are recorded as the leave is earned. The City has mswned a first-in, ikt-out method of 
using accumulated compensated time. The portion of that time that is estimated to be used in the next 
fiscal year has h e n  designated as a current liability in the government-wide statements, 

The City's sick leaw policy provides for an unlimited accumulation of eamed sick leave. Sick leave 
does not vest, but any unused sick leave acmulated at the .time of r e b e n t  m y  be used in the 
determination of length of service for retirement benefit purposes. Since the City has na obligation 
for the accumulated sick leave until it is actually taken, no accrual for sick leave has been made. 

TO. Net AssetsFmd Balances 

Net assets in government-wide and proprietary fund fifiancial statements are clmsified as invested in 
capital assets, net of related debt; restricted; and unrestricted. Restricted net assets represent 
consmints on resources &at are either externally imposed by creditors, ~ t m ,  contn'butm, or laws 
or regulations of other governments w imposd by law through state statute. 

In the governmental fund financial statements, resemations of fund balance represent amounts that 
cannot be appropriated or are legally segregated for a spec& purpose. Designations of fund balance 
represent tentative management p l m  that are subject to change. 

State law [G.S. 159-13(b) (1611 restricts appropriation of fund balance for the subsquent year's 
budget to an amount not to exceed the sum of cash and investments minus the sum of liabilities, 
encumbrances, and d e f d  revenues arising from cash receipts as those amounts stand at the close 
of the fiscal year preceding the budget year. 

The govmmmtd fwd  types classify fund balances as follm: 

Reserved. 

Reserved by State Statute - portion of fund balance, in addition to resenres for encumbrances 
and reserves for inventories, which is adlable fm ~ppmpriation under State law [G. S. 159- 
8(a)J. This amount is usually comprised of accounts receivable and interfund receivables which 
have not been offset by deferred revenues. 

Reserved fw inventories - portion of fund balance that is available for appropriation because 
it represents the year-end h d  balance of ending inventories, which are not expendable, available 
r e m m .  



NOTES TO FINANCIAL, STATEMENTS ICONTINVED'1 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIEICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES IC0nclude.d) 

E. ASSIX'S, LMIELITIES AND KlMD EQUITY. (Concluded) 

10. Net AssetsSEund Balances lConcluded) 

Reswved for encumbrances - portion of fund balance available to pay for cormnitments 
related to purchase orders or contracts which remain unperfmed at yearad. 

Reserved for streets - Powell Bill - portion of fund balance that is available for appropriation 
but legally segregated for street cmshxction and maintenance expendihres. Thls amount 
represents the balance of the total unqended Powell Bill funds. 

Designated for Capibl Projects - portion of total fund balance available for appmpriation which 
has been designated to fund future capital projects and improvements. 

Designolted for subsequent year's expenditures - portion of the total fund balance available for 
appropri~tion b t  has been designated for the adopted 2005-2006 budget ordinance. 

Undesignated - portion of total h d  balance awilable for appmpriation that is uncommitted at 
year-end 

DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 

A. ASSETS. 

All of the City's deposits are either inmred or collateralized by using one of two methods. Under 
the Dedicated Method, all deposits exceabg the federal depository insurance coverage. level are 
collabmliped with securities held by the City's agents in the City's name. Under the Pooling Methud, 
which is a c o l l ~ l  pool, alE uninsured deposits axe coZIateralized with securities held by the State 
Treasurer's agent in the name of the State Treasurer. Since the State Treasurer is acting in a fiduciary 
capacity for the City, these deposits are considered to be held by the City's agents in the City's name. 
The amount oft  he pledged cotlatml is based on an approved averaging method for non-interest 
bearing deposits and the actual current balance for mterest-bearing deposits. Depositories using the 
Pooling Method rqort to the State Treasurer the adequacy of theu pooled coilateral covering 
uninsured deposits. The State Treasurer daes not d r m  this m f m t i o n  with the City or with the 
escrow agent. Because of the inability to measure the exact amount of coI1atcmF pledged for the City 
under the Pooling Method, the potential exists for undmolIaterali~~tion, and this risk may increase in 
periods of high cash flows. However, the State ' R e a m  of North Carofha enforces strict standards 
of financial stability for a c h  depository that collateralizes public deposits under the Pooling Method, 

At June 30, 2005, the City's deposits had a ~ m y h g  amount of $12,951,326 and a bank balance of 
$13,861,894. Of the bank balance, $500,000 was covered by federal depository insurance md 
$15,361,894 was c o d  by collateral held under the Pooling Method. At June 30,2005, fhe City's 
petty cash fimd totaled $3,528. 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IICONTlNUED1 

Ir. DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS IContimrd) 

A. ASSETS. (Continued) 

At June 30, 2005, the City of A s h e h  $2,633,903 invested with the North Cmfina Capital 
Management Trust's Cash Podolio which earried a credit mhg of AAAm by Standard and Poor's. 
The Town has no policy repding credit risk 

3. Receivables - Allowances for Doubtful Accounts 

The amounts presented in the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Net Assets are net of the following 
allowances for doubtful accounts: 

Fund 613012005 
General Fund: 

Taxes Receivable $ 130,000 
Enterprise Fund: 

Customer Accounts Receivable 75,WO 

Total $ 205,000 



CTW OF ASEEBORO, NORTH CAROLLlYA 

11. DETAILNOTM ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

A. ASSETS. (Continued) 

Capital asset activity for the ym d e d  June 30,2005, was as Mows: 

Gowmmental Activities: 
Cspibl Assets Not Being Depreciated: 

land 
Cmsbuction m Prom 

Total Capital Assets Not Being m i a t a d  

Capital Asscizz &ing m a t d  
~ I m p r o ~ t s  
Buildings 

Total Cqipital Assets Being DRprecisted 

Beginning 
Balances Increases 

Ending 
Balances 

Total Aceumulatsd Dcpmiation 20,755,885 0 1,803,W S 22,558,891 
T a d  Capital Ass& Being Depreckted, Net ' 19,860,684 18,%2,65 8 

Gcvfllrmmcal Activity Capital M e t &  Net $ 24,113,061 S 24,423,989 - - - 
Depmhhon expense was chagd ?o fnnctiondpropms aa follows: 

General Oavmmmt 
Public Safw 
Transportation 
Eavimental 
Cultural and Recmtiond 
hommic Development 



TI. Q ! A U  NOTES ON ALL FUNDS IeOntinwd) 

A. ASSETS. (Cnndudad) 

4. Capital Assets IConclud@ 

Capital m activity for the yesr ended June 30.2005, was as follows: 

Businws-type Activities: 
Capital Assets Not Being I)eprceiatad: 

Land 
Commclion in hgms 

Total Capital al Not Being Depreciated 

wid Being Depreciatad: 
Land Irnpmvemenrs 
Buildings 
Plmt a d  IMributinn SygterHa 

Equipment 
Vehicles 

Total Capital ABEB Being hpnxiatd  

LGw Accumulated Dtprociarion Foc 
Zand ImprovmtntF 
BuiIdinp 
P l a t  and Distr i ion Systems 
Equipmmt 
Vehicles 

Total Accmulated Depmiatiw 25,962,409 S 1,34OqO89 a- S 27,293,134 
Total Cupitd AgSetE Being Depreciated, Net 38,407,29 1 37,078,525 



CI'TY OF ASHF,BORO. NORTH CAIlOLZNA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS lCOl4TDWED~ 

Il DETAIL NOTES ON ALL RJNJ3S {Continuedl 

Payables at the government-wide level at June 30,2005, were as follows: 

Salaries and 
Vendors Benefits Other Total 

Ciovmnmental Activities: 
General $ 1,285,356 $ -- $ 1,499 % 2286,855 
Other Governmental 165,580 - - 165,5 80 

Business-type Activities: 
Water and Sewer $ 356,237 $ - $ 3,634 $ 359,871 

2. Pension Plan Obli mtions 

a. h a 1  Govexnmental, Employees' Retirement System. 

Plan Darrmption. The City of Ashebm contributes to the statewide Lwal G s m e n Q l  
EmployeesTetirernent System (LGERS), a cost-sharing multiple-emp1oyer defmed benefit 
pension plan administered by the State of Nosth Carolina LGERS provides rethmmt and 
disability benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Article 3 of G.S. Chapter 128 assigns the 
authority to establish and amend bmeM provisions to the North Carolina General Assembly. The 
Local G o m e n t a l  Employees' Retirement System is included in the Comprehensive Annul 
Fmancial Report (CAFR) for the State of North Carolina. The State's CAFR includes kancial 
statements and required supplementmy infomation far LGERS. That report may be obtained by 
writing to the Office of the State Controller, 1410 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 
27699-1410, OT by calling (91 9) 981-5454. 

Funding Policy. Plan members are requrxed to cmiribute six percent of their amuaI cov& 
salary. The City is r e q d  to contribute at an acbuarially cletmnhed rate. For the City, the 
current rate for employees not engaged in law enforcement and for law enforcement officers is 
4.8% and 4.64%, ~specrively, of muaI covered payroll. The contribution requirements of 
members and of the City of Asheboro are established and may be mended by the North Carolina 
General Assembly. The City's contributions to LGERS for the years ended June 30,2005,2004, 
and 2003 were $500,374, $463,084, and $454,860, respectively. The contributions, made by the 
City equaled the required contributions fm each year. 



(=rT"Y OF ASrnBORO, NORrn CAROLINA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS lC0-I 

II. DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continuedl 

B. LIABILlTES. (Continued) 

2. Pension Plan Oblieations IContinued) 

b. Law Enforcement Officers Special Separation Allowance, 

The City of Ashebora adrmnistm a pubIic employee retirement system (the "Separation 
Allowance"), a single-employer defined benefit pension plan that provides rdmment 
benefits to the City's qualified sworn law enforcement officers. The Separation Allowance is 
equal to .85 percent of the annual equivalent of the base rate af compensation most recently 
applicable to the officer for: each y m  of creditable service. The retkmmt hefits  are not 
subject to any increases in salary or retirement allowances that may be authorized by the 
General Assembly. Article 12D of G.S. Chapter 643 assigns the authority to establish and 
amend benefit provisions to the North Carolina General Assembly. The plan does not issue a 
separate b c i a l  report. 

AII full-time law enforcement officers of the City are covered by the Separation Allowa~tct. 
At December 3 1,2004, h e  Separation Allowance's membership consisted of: 

Retirees receiving benefits 8 
Tamhate plan members entitled 

to but not yet receiving benefits 0 
Active plan members 65 

Total 73 

Bmis gfAccounting. The City has chosen to fund the Separation Allowance on a pay as you 
go basis. Pension expenditures are made h m  the G e n d  Fund, which is maintained an the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. 

Method Used to Value b v a t m t s .  No funds are set aside to pay benefits and administration 
costs. These expenditures are paid as they come due. 

(3 Contributions. 

The City is required by Article 12Q of G,S. Chapter 143 to provide these retkmnt benefits 
and has chosen to fund the bmefit payments an a pay as you go basis through appropriations 
made in the General Fund operating budget. The City's obligation to conhiute to this plan is 
established and may be amended by the North Carolina General Assembly. There were no 
contributions made by employees. 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATlMENl3 ICONTNED'I 

II. DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

B. L I A B I C ~ .  (Continued) 

2. Pension Plan Obligatrons- 

b. Law Eflfmment Officers Special Separation Alfomce. (Concluded) 

The annu1 required contn'bution for the current year was determined as part of the Decemh 3 1, 
2004 actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit actuarial cost method. The actuarial 
assumptions included (a) 7.25% investment rate of return (net of administrative 
expenses) and (b) projected salary increws ranging from 5.9% to 9.8% per year. Both (a) and 
@) included an inflation component of 3.75%. The assumptions did not include postemployment 
henefit increases. 

Annual Pension Costs and Net Pewon Obligation. The City's mua1 pension cost and net 
pension obligation to the Separation Allowance for the m m t  par were as follows: 

Annual Required Contribution 
Interest on Net Pension Obligations 
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution 
Annual Pension Cost 
Contributions Made 
Inmase (Decrease) in Net Pension Obligation 
Net Pension Obligation, Beginning of Year 
Net Pension Obligation, End of Year 

General Ftmd 
Fiscal AnnuaI Percentage Net 
Year Pension of APC Pension 

Ended Cast ( A F q  Contributed Obligation 
613 010 3 $ 87,684 72.23% $209,164 

c. Supplemmial Retirement Income Plan for Law Enforcement O f i m .  

P h  Descr@i~n. The Cily contributes to the Supplemental Rdmment Tncome Plan (Plan), a 
defined contribution pension plan administered by the D e p b t n t  of State Treasurer and a B o d  
of Trustees. The Plan provides Wrement benefits to law enforcement officers employed by the 
City. Article 5 of G.S. Chapter 135 assigns the authority to establish and mend benefit 
provisions to the North Carolina General Assembly. 



CXTY OF ASHEBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL, STATEMENTS ICONTINUEDI 

Ir. DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS IContinued) 

B. L ~ J L ~ S .  (Continued) 

2. Pension Plan Oblimtions (Continued) 

c. Supplemental R e h e a t  Income P h  for Law Enforcement Officers. (Concluded) 

Funding Policy. Article 12E of G.S. Chapter 143 requires the City to contxlite each month an 
amount equal to five percent of each officer3s salary, and all amounts contributed are vested 
immediately. Also, the law enforcement officers may make voluntay conlributions to the plan. 
Contributions for the year ended June 30, 2005, were $166,337, which consisted of $129,722 
from the City and $36,6 1 5 h m  the law enforcement officers. 

d Post-Employment Benefits. 

Under the provisions of the City's personnel policy, retiring full time employees are p v i d e d  
with coverage at the City's expense until age 65 mder the group health and hospitalization 
insurance plan under the following conditions: 

(1) An employee who is age 55 years or over and has a minimum of 25 years of service with 
the City and has retired under the North Carolina Local Governmental Retirement System 
and receiving benefits. 

(2) An employee with 30 years of serwice, regardless of age, and who has retired under the 
North CaroIina Local Gove~mental Retirement System and receiving benefits. 

(3) An employee who is 62 years or over and has a minimum of 15 years of h c e  with the 
City and who has retired under the North Carolina Local Govetnmental Retirement System 
and receivmg benefits. 

(4) An employee who has retired due to disability mder the Nwth Carolina h l  
Govmental Retirement System and receiving benefits. 

Dependent coverage is available to retiring employees at tlteir expense. 

The City finances the post employment health and hospit~lization insurance benefits on a pay-as- 
you-go basis, As of June 30,2005, fifty-three retirees were eligible fox post-retirement health 
benefits. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the City made payments for post-rehent 
health benefit premium of  $204,85 1. The City participates in a sel f-fmded risk-financing p l  
adminisrered by the North Carolina League of Municipalities. 



CITY OF ASBEBORO, NORl*xr CAROLJNA 

NOTES TO FNANCL4L STATEMENTS ICONTINLED1 

Il. DETAIL NOTES ON ALL mJNDS .ICmtinued) 

B . LIABILITIES. (Continued) 

d. Post-Employment Benefits (Concluded) 

The City has elected to provide death benefjts to employees through the Death Benefit Plan for 
members of the LDcaI Governmental Employees' Retirement System (Death Benefit Plan), a 
multiple-employer State-administered cost-sharing plan funded on a one-year term cost 'basis. 
The beneficiaries of those employees who die in active service after one year of connibuting 
membership in the System, or who die within 180 days after retirement or termination of service 
and have at least one year of contributing membershrp senice in the System at the time of death 
me eligible for death ben&ts. Lump sum d& benefit payments to beneficiaries are equal to the 
employee's 12 highest months salary in a row during the 24 months prior to the employee's 
death, but the benefit may not exceed $50,000 w be less than $25,000. All death benefit 
payments are made fiom the Death Benefit P I a .  The City has no liability beyond the payment of 
monthly contributions. Contributions are determined as a percentage of monthly payroll, based 
upon rates established mually by the State. Separate rates are set for employees not engaged in 
law enfmcement and for law enforcement oficm. Because the benefit payments are made by the 
Death Bmefit Plan and not by the City, the City does not determine the number of eligible 
pamcipants. For the fiscal year ended June 3 0,2005, the City made confnbutiuns to the State for 
death benefits of $14,710. The City's required contrirbutims for employees not engaged in law 
enforcement and for law enforcement officers represented .14% and .14% of covered payroll, 
respectively. The contributions to the Death Benefit Plan c m a t  be separated between the post- 
employment benefit amount and the other benefit amount. 

e. Firemen's and Rescue S q d  Worker's Pension Fund. 

Phn Description. The State of North Carolina conlributes, an behlf of the City of Asheboro, to 
the Firemen's and: Rescue Squad Waker's Pension Fund (Fund), a cost-sharing multiple- 
employer deftfed benefit p s i o n  plan with a special funding sibtion admuustered by the State 
of North Carolina. The Fund provides pension benefits for digble fm and rescue squad workers 
that have elected to become members of the fimd. Article 86 of G.S. Chapter 58 assigns the 
authority to establish and amend benefit provisions to the North Carolina General Assembly. The 
Firemen's and Rescue Sqwld Worker's Pension Fund is included in the Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report (CAFR) for the State of North Carolina. The State's CAFR includes financial 
statements and required supplementary infomation for the Fund. That report may k obtained by 
writing to the Ofice of the State Controller, 141 0 Mail Senice Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 
27699-1410, w by Ealling (919) 981-5454. 

Funding Policy. Plan m e m h  are required to contribute $10 per m o n a  to the Fund. The State, a 
nonemployer contributor, b d s  the plan h u g h  appropriations, The City does not contribute to 
the Fund. Contribution requirements of plan members and the State of North Carolina are 
established and may be amended by the North Carolina General AsmnbIy. 



CITY OF ASHEBORO. NORTH CAROLINA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTZNUED) 

IE. DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued1 

B. LIABlLlTES. (Continued) 

3. Deferred / Unearned Revenues 

The balance ia d e f d  / u n m e d  revenues at yearend is composed of the fdowing elements: 

m a i d  Taxes (General) 
Prepaid Privilege Licenses (Generan 
Prepaid Vice Narcotics (General) 
Prepaid Federal Forfeitum ( h e r d )  
Prepaid Golf Mmberships (General) 
Other Collections (General) 
Taxes Receivable, Net f General) 
Garbage Collections Receivable (GateraI) 
Note Receivable (General] 
Notes Receivable (Special Revenue) 

4. Commitments 

Revenue Revenue 
$ - - $ 30,768 

The City had con?ractual committnmts at Jme 30,2005, for h following capital projects: 

Airporl Runway Extension Phase IU h j e c t  
Water and Sewer Systems Improvement Project 

5. Risk Manament 

The City is exposed to various risks of lass related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; mm and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The City participates in two 
self funded nsk-fmancing pools administered by the North Carolina League of Municipalities, 
Though these pools, the City obtains general liability and auto liability coverage of $1 million per 
occurrence, property coverage up to the total insurance values of the property policy, and w o r k "  
compensation covetage up to the statutory limits. The pools are reinsured through commercid 
companies for single o c c m c e  claims against general liability, auto liability, and property liability 
in excess of $500,000 and $300,000 up to statutory limits for workers' compensation. The property 
liability pool has an aggregate limit for the total property losses in a single year, with the reinsurance 
limit based upon a percentage of the total insurance values. 

The City carries commercial coverage for all other risks of Toss. There have been no significant 
reductions m insurance coverage in the prior year, and settled claims have not exceeded coverage in 
any of the past three fiscal years. 



CITY OF ASEEBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ICONITWED1 

IZ. DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continuedl 

B. LIABILITIES. (Continued) 

5. Risk Management 1Cmcluded) 

In accordance with G.S. 159-29, the City's empIoyees that have m e s s  to $100 or more at any given 
time of the City's funds axe performance bonded through a canmercial surety bond. The finance 
officer is individually bonded for $100,OM3. The remaining employees that have access to b d s  are 
bonded under a blanket bond for $10,000. 

6. Claims. Judments. and Continmt Liabilities 

At June 30, 2005, the City was a defendant to various lawsuits, In the opinion of the City's 
management and the City attorney, the ultimate effect of these legal matters will not have a material 
adverse effect on the City's financial position. 

7. La-Term Obligations 

a. Installment Purchases. 

Various installment purchase hancing agreements were executed between August 19,1998, and 
August 24, 1999, for the acquisition of various vehicles and equipment. T m  of payment, 
payment amounts and interest rates are as follows: 

Fire tmck, garbage trucks and sewer truck, 84 payments of $122,166 per month, 4.39% 
Leaf f oadm, garbage fruck and equipment, 84 payments of 55,990 per month, 4.92% 

In November 1995, the City entered into an instalIxnent purchase con- to finance the 
acquisition and renovation of property to serve as a public works facility. The contract ia for $1.5 
million, to be repaid monthly at $12,079, including interest at 5 -2 percent over fifteen years. 

In March 2001, the City entered into an installment purchase contract to finance the acquisition 
and construction of property to serve as a recycIing transfer station. The contract is for $850,000, 
to be repaid q-1y at $2 1,099, including inkrest at 5-57 pmwnt aver f i k  years, The City is 
authorized by State law to enter into installment purchase contracts to finance energy 
conservation measures that will reduce its operating costs. In October 1998, the City entered into 
such a contract to reduce the energy costs associated with various municipal facilities. The 
financing contract requires principal payments of $5,347 for seven and one-half years beginning 
in the fiscd year 1998-1999 with an interest rate of 4.61 percent. 

h March 2003, the City entered into an installment purchase contract to finance the acquisition of 
six police vehicles. The contract is for $1 3 1,000, to be repid monthly at $3,83 1,  including 
interest at 3.34% over three years. 

In February 2004, the City entered into an installment purchase contract to finance variom 
equipment and vehtcles. The contmd is for $40 1,529, to be repaid monthly at $7,255, including 
interest at 2.58% over five y m .  



CITY OF ASHEBORO. NORTH CAROLINA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTlBKED) 

TI. DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS ICmtinuedI 

B. L ~ I L ~ S .  (Continued) 

7. h ~ - T e r m  Obligations ~Continued) 

a. hstallment Purchases. (Concluded) 

The future minimum paymenb of the installment purchase cmtracts as of June 34 2005, are as 
folrows: 

Gowmmntal Activities Business-type Activities 
Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest 
2006 $ 382,170 $ 81,672 S 33,926 $ 1,325 

b. Notes Payable. 

The notes payable shown in the Water and Sewer Fund consist of the balances due on three loans: 
the frst is a $5,000,000 loan b m  the State of North Cmlina for the construction of 
improvements to the Ciity's Wastewater T~eafment Plant. The promissory note requires annual 
payments of $250,000, plus interest semi-ually at 3.43% per mm. The second is a 
$2,542,173 revolving loan from the State Clean Water Revolving h Frogram for 
improvrments to the City's wastewater collection system. Tt.lis agreement requires payments over 
twenty years at a rate of 2,66%. At June 3Q, 2005, proceeds received from this loan mounted to 
$2,400,947. The promissory note quires  annual payments of $127,109, plus interest. The third 
is a $5,33 1,881 revolving loan h m  the State Clean Warn Revolving Loan Program for 
improvements to the City's water distribution system. This agreement requires payments over 
twenty years at a rate of 2.66%. At June 30,2005, proceeds received from this loan amounted to 
$727,281. 



CITY OF ASBEBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ICONTlNlED) 

n. DETAXL NOTES ON ALL FVNDS (Continue4 

B. LIABILITIES. (Continued) 

7. Long-Term Oblimticms {Continued) 

b. Noks Payable. (Concluded) 

Annual debt service rquiments to maturity for the notes payabIe are as follows: 

Year Ending June 30 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
201 1 - 2015 
2016 - 2020 
202 1 - 2025 

Businm-type Activities 
Brincipal Interest 

Totals $ 6.128.228 $ 1.841.712 

c. General Obligation Indebtedness. 

The City's genera1 obligation bonds seniced by the g o m e n t a l  funds were issued to fmce 
the construction of improvements to the City's library. Those general obligation bonds issued to 
finance the construchon of facilities utilized in the opemtions of the water and sewer system and 
which are being retired by its resources are reported as long-term debt in the Water and Sewer 
Fund All general obligation bonds are collateralized by the full faith, d t  and taxing power of 
the City, Principal md interest requkmmts are appropriated when due. 

Bonds payable at June 30,2005, are comprised of the following individual issues: 

General Oblimtion Bonds Amount 

Serviced by the General Fund: 
$1,500,000 Library serial bonds due in annual inshhnenta ranging 
from $50,000 to $100,000 though 20 14; interest randng from 
5 ,O 1% to 5.25% per mum. 

Serviced by the Water and Sewer Fund: 
$4,515,000 Refunding serial bonds due in mud instalhents 
ranging b r n  $235,000 to $680,000 through 2006; interest ranging 
&om 4.2% to 4.75% per mum. The mount shown is net of 
the unamortized deferrad loss on the defeasance of $1,56 1. 



CXTY OF ASBIEBORQ, NORTH CAROLINA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE-S ICONTINED1 

3[I. DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS [Continued) 

7. ha-Term Obligations (Continued) 

c. G e n d  Obligation Indebtedness. (Concluded) 

$1,500,1000 Sanitary Sewer serial h d s  due in annual InstalIments 
ranging h $25 ,OQO to $100,000 through 20 1 5; interest ranging 
h 5.1% to 5.3% per m u m  975,000 

$8,700,000 Sanitary Sewer serial bonds due in m u a l  installments 
rangrng b m  $200,000 $800,000 though 2014; inter& ranging 
from5.4%to 5.6%peraxmum 6,675,000 

Water and Sewer Total 8213.439 

Annual debt service requhmmts to maturity for long-term 0bligati~IIS are as follows: 

Govermnerxtal Activities Business-type Activities 
Yew hding h e  30 Principal Interest Principal hterest 
2006 $ 100,000 $ 45,238 $ 1,015,000 $ 445,213 
2007 100,000 40,138 900,000 394,025 
2008 1 0 0 , ~ O  35,038 900,000 344,925 
2009 100,000 29,938 900,000 295,825 
2010 100,000 24,738 900,000 246,625 
2011 -2015 3 75,000 46,950 3,600,000 498,475 

At June 30,2005 the City had bonds authorized but unissued of $550,000 fur Wastewater Plant 
expansion. The City's legal debt margin is 5 155,248,927. 



CITY OF ASECEBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ICONTINUED) 

ll. DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

B. LIABILITIES. (Concluded) 

7. Lone-Term Obli mtims tConcluded) 

d, Changes in h n g - T m  Liabilities. 

C m t  
Balance Balance Portion of 

Governmental Activities: July 1,2004 Increases Decreases June 30,2005 Balance 
Installment Purchases $ 2,259,826 $ 52,765 $ 479,101 $ 1,833,490 $ 382,170 
Notes Payable 34,628 - 34,628 -- - 
General Obligation 

Bonds 975,000 - 100,000 875,000 100,000 
Compensated Absences I ,3 12,820 5 10,992 448,839 1,374,973 448,839 
Net Pension Obligation 214,177 12,304 -- 226518 1 -- 

G o m e n b l  Activity 
Long-term Liabilities $ 4,796,45 1 1 576,061 $1,062,568 $ 4,309,944 $ 931,009 

Business-type Activities: 
General Obl i gation 

Bonds $ 9,245,000 S - - $1,03O,OOc) $ E,2 1 5,000 $1,015,000 
Less Deferred Loss on 

Defeasance 4,674 - - 3,113 1,561 - - 
Total Genaal Obligation - 

Bonds 9,240,526 - - 1,026,8 87 8,213,439 1,015,QUO 
Installment Purchases 102,299 - - 60,340 41,959 33,926 
Notes Payable 3,507,248 2,870,980 250,000 6,128,228 a43,703 
Compensated 

Absences 229,668 85,795 85,157 230,306 85,157 
Business-type Activity 

k n g - k n n  Liabilities $ 13,079,541 $2,956,775 $1,422,384 $ 14,513,932 $1,777,786 

Compensated absences typically have been liquidated in the general fund. 



CITY OF ASEUZBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STAllMENTS ICONTNUED) 

II. DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FbTUDS tContinud1 

C. INTERFUND BALANCES AND AeTNICTY. 

1. Transfers To / From Other Funds 

Tmsfers to / fiom other funds at June 30,2005, consists of the following: 

Fmm the General Fund to the A u p t  Runway Extension Phase IQ Capital 
Project Fund for runway extension expenditures. % 38,380 

From tbe General Fund ta the A s h e b  Skate Park Capital Project Fund for 
expenditures related to construction of a skate p a -  60,000 

From the General Ftmd to the Police Computer k t  Fund for the purchase of 
information technology equipment for the City's police f a .  1,167 

From the General Fund to the Cemetery Improvement Fund fw final 
expenditures related to cemetery improvements. 1,355 

From the Water and Sewer Fund to the North Fayetkvine Street Sidewalk 
Capital hject  Fund for expenditures related to sidewalk expansion. 372,140 

From the Water and Sewer Fund b the Water and Sewer Systems 
bpmvement Project Fund for expenditures related to water and sewer 
expsion. 88,000 

From the Rome Program Fund to the Downtown Farmer's Market Capital 
Project Fund for expenditures related to construction ofbuildings. 28,000 

Total $ 589,042 

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30,2005, are as follows: 

Receivable 
Fund Payable Fund Amount 

G e n d  Fund Capital Projects: 
Airport Runway Extension Phase Ill - 

to fund geant project. $ 350,000 

Enterprise Fund: 
Water and Sewer Fund - to fund 

operations. 1 1,474 



CITY OF ASHEBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED') 

a n  

C. BALANCES AND ACTIVTW, (Concluded) 

2. Interfund Receivables a d  Pawbles {Concluded) 

Receivable 
Fund Payable Fund Amount 

Water and Sewer Fund General Fund % 400.000 

D. REVENIIES, ExPEM3ITURES AND EX9ENSES. 

On-Behalf of Payments for Fringe Benefits and Salaries 

For the fiscal year ended June 30,2005, the City of A s h e h  has recognkd on-behl f of payments for 
pension contributions made by the State as a revenue and an expenditure of $3,349 for fiReen employed 
firemen who perform firefighting duties fix the City's fire d q w t n m t .  The employees elected to be 
members of the Firemen and Rescue Squad Worker's Pension Fund, a cost-sharing, multiple-employer 
public employee retirement system established and admini- by the State of North CaroEina. The Plan 
is funded by a $10 monthly contnIbution paid by each member, investment income, and a State 
appmpriation. 

The City and the members of the City's fire department each appoint two members to the five- 
member local board of trustees for the Firemen's Relief Fund. The State Insurance Commissioner 
appoints one additional member to the local board of trustees. The Firmen's Relief Fund is funded 
by a portion of the fire and lightning insurance prerniums which insurers remit to the State. The State 
passes these monies to the local board of the Firemen's Relief Fund. The fimds are u s d  to assist h e  
fighters in various ways. The City obtains an ongoing b c i a l  benefit i t m  the Fund for the on- 
behalf of payments for salaries and h g e  benefits made to members of the City's fire department by 
the board of trustees. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the City reported no payments 
through the Firemen's Relief Fund. The parhcipating governments do not have any equity interest in 
the joint venture, so no entity has been reflected in the financial statements at June 30, 2004. The 
Fitemen's Relief Fund does not isme separate audited financial statements. Instead, the local board 
of ;trustees files an annual financial report with the State Firemen's Association. This report can be 
obtained from the Association at Post Office Box 1 8 8, Farmville, NC 27828. 



NOTES TO FINANClAZ STATEMENTS (CONCLUDED) 

IV. JOINTLY GOVERNED ORGANIZATION 

The City, in conjunction with seven counties and forty-two other municipdities, established the 
Piedmont Triad Council of Governments (Council). The panicipating govern men^ established the 
Council to coordinate various funding received iiwm Federal and State agencies. Each participating 
government appoints one member to the Council's governing board. The City paid membership fees 
of $1 1,184 to the Council during the fiscaI yea ended June 30,2005, 

The fivemember board of the City of Asheboro Housing Authority is appointed by the Asheboro 
City Council. The City is accountable for the Housing Authority because it appoints the governing 
bad; however, the City is not financially accountable for the Housing Authority. Tbe City of 
Ashehro is also discbsed as a related organization in the notes to the financial statements for the 
City of Asheboro Housing Authority. 

FED= AND STATE ASSISTED PROGRAMS 

The City has received proceeds from several Federal and State grants. Periodic audits of these grants are 
required and certain costs may be questioned as not being appropriate expenditures under the grant 
agreements. Such audits could result in the refund of grant monies to the grantor agencies. Management 
believes that any required mfimds will be immaterial. No provision has been made in the accompanying 
financial strtkrnents for the refund of grant monies. 



CITY OF ASHEBORO 
NORrn CAROLINA 

Required Supplemental Financial Data 

This section contains additiond alumtion req- by generally accepted accounting 
principles. 

- Schedule of ]Funding Progress for the Law Enforcement Officers' Special 
Separation AlEowance. 

- Schedule of Employer Contributions for the Law Enforcement Officers' Special 
Separation Allowance. 

- Notes to the Required Schedules for the Law Enforcement Officers' Special 
Separation Allowance. 



CITY OF ASHlEBQRd NORTH CARQZlNA 

LAW ENFORCEMENT OFRCEM' SPEClAL SEPARATION ALLOWANCE 

BEo- x n ' P m A R y  No- 
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 

Ammid 
Ammial AccmedLiabiIity Unfhndea 

Acmglial Value of (AAL) Projectad AAL Fu&d Coverad 
Valuation Asgtts Unit W i t  WAU) Ratio Payroll 

~ a t t  A& b - a) ( e l  



LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS1 SPECIAL SEPARATION ALLOWANCE 
REQUIRED SWLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 

Year Ended AmualRequired Percentage 
J m  39, Con~iutim Contributed 

Notes to h e  Required Schedules: 

The information pmentd in the requiTed supptanentary scheddes was detmined as 
part of the actmid valuations at the dates indicated, Additional information as of the latest 
achmarid valuation follows: 

Valmtim Date 
Actuarial Cost Method 
Amortization Method 
Ramahhg Anmbtim Period 
Asset Valuation Method 
Actuarial Assumptions: 

Imremat Rate of Return 
Projected Salary Inmmcs* 
*hcIudes Innation at 
Costlof-Living Adjustments 

12/3112064 
Projectea Vmt Credit 

Level Percent of Pay Closed 
26 Years 

Market Value 

7.25% 
Fran 5.9% to 9.8% 

3.75% 
None 





CITY OF ASHEBORO 
NORTH CAROLINA 

General Fund 

The E e n d  Fund accounts for all non-enterprise g o v m d  services for which an 
annual budget is adopted. By dehition, the General Fund accounts fbr all resources and 
activities except tbose which are more appropriately recoded in another fund. Functions 
provided by the City which are accounted for by the General Fund include general 
government activities, p ublic s afety, t ramportation, e nvironmental p mtection, g r o d s  
maintenance, cultural. and recreational activities, and economic and physical 
development. 



crm OF A S ~ O R O ,  NORTH CAROLINA 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULEOF REVXNVES. EXPENDITURES. AND 
CHANGES IN FWND BALANCE - BlJMET AND ACTUAL 

For the Year Ended June 30,2005 

Revenues: 
Ad Valorem Taxes: 

Current Year 
Prior Years 
Penalties and Interest 

Total 

Other Taxes and Licenses: 
Gross Receipts Tax on Short-Term Rental Property 
Animal Tax 
Privilege Licenses 

Total: 

Intergovernmental Revenues: 
Unrestricted: 

Local Option SaIes Tax 
Utilities F m h i s e  Tax 
Wold Bannless 
Tax Refunds - Net 
Court Fees 
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 

Restricted: 
State Street Aid Allocation 
Local Fire Protection and Training 
On-Behalf of Payments - Fire and Rescue 
Other 
Vice and Narcotics Allocatim 
Federal Forfeiture Allmation 

Total 





CITY OF ASFD3BORO. NORTH CAROLINA 
GENERAL FCTND 

SCHEDULE OF REVEN*CTES, EXFlXDITUREs. AND 
CHANGES IN FUND 3 U A N C E  - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

For the Y ~ a r  Ended June 30,2005 

Revenaw (ConcEuded): 
Permits and Fees: 

Building Permits and Inspstion Fees 
Franchise Fees 
Rezoning and Cemetery Fees 
Other 

Sales and Services: 
Rents and Concessions 
Cemeteries 
Recreation Service Revenues 
Refuse CoIIectim 
Recycling Revenues 
Contracted Maintenance - NCDOT 
Airport Revenue 

Total 

MisceUaneon8: 
Sales of Material and Services 
Reimbursemeots 
Other 

Total 

Total R m u a  

Expenditures: 
Gend Government: 

Governing Body: 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
Other Operating Expenditures 



Sch&It I 
(Page 2 of 7) 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) Budget Actual 



CITY OF ASHEBORO, NORTEI CAROLINA 
G r n R A L  FUND 

SCHEDULE OF aEVENUES. EXPENDXTURES. AND 
CHANGES SN FUND BALmCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

For the Year Ended June 30,2005 

Eqdt tanes  (Continued): 
General Government ((Continued): 

Administration: 
Salaries snd Emrp10yw: Benefits 
Operating E x p e n d i m  

Total 

City Clerk: 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
Operating Expemditures 

Total 

Informtion Technology: 
Salaries and Enrplcyee Benefits 
Opedng Expenditures 
Capital Outlay 

Finance: 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
Operating Expenditures 
Capital Outlay 

Total 

Public Buildings: 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
Operating Expenditures 
Capital Outlay 

Total 

Tax Collections: 
Tax ColI&m Fee - Randolph County 
TaxRcfunds 

Total 



Schedule 1 
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Variance 
Pusitive 

(Negative) Budget Actual 



CITY OF ASHEBORO. NORTH CAROLINA 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVEMES. EXPENDlWRES. AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

For the Year Ended Jane 30,2005 

Expenditares [Continued): 
43mera1 Government (Concluded): 

Legal Services: 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
opemting Expmditures 

Total 

Planning and Zoning: 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
Other Operating E x p e n d i m  

City Shop: 
Salaries and Employee Benefib 
Operating E x p e n d i m  

Total 

Human Rpsoms: 
Salaries and Employee Benefi~ 
Mher Operating Expditures 

Total 

Public Safety: 
Police: 

Salaries and Employee Benefits 
Operating Expenditures 
Capital Outlay 

Fire: 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
Operating Expenditures 
Capital. Outlay 



Schedule 1 
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2005 
Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 



CITY OF ASfIEBORO, NORTR CAROLINA 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPE'NDWs,  AND 
CEUNGES IN FUN3 BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

For the  Year Ended June 30,2005 

Expenditares (Continued): 
Public Safety (Concluded): 

InqEctions: 
Salarles md Employee Benefits 
@Mating Expenditures 

Total 

Total Public Safety 

Tmsportatiw: 
options: 

Salaries and Employee h e f i b  
Operating Expenditures 
Capital Outlay 

S e t  and Highways: 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
Operating Expenditures 
Capital Outlay 

Total 

City Engineer Office: 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
Opedng Expenditures 
Capital Outlay 

Airport Authority: 
Operatmg Expenditures 



Schedule 1 
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2005 
varian~e 
Positive 

Actual (Nep;ative) Budget 



OF ASHEBORO- NORTH CAROLTNA 
GENERAL m 

SCKEDULEOF REVENUES. E X P E N D m S . A N D  
m G E S  IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

For the Year Ended June 30,2005 . 

Erpendhre~ (Continued): 
Environmental Protection: 

Sanitation: 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
Operating Experrdituxles 
Capital Outlay 

Total 

Recycling Ttansfer Station: 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
Operating Expenditures 

C U M  and Recreational: 
Recreation: 

Salaries a d  Employee Benefits 
Operating E x p e n d i m  
Capital Outlay 

Total 

Grounds Maintenance: 
Salaries and Emplayee Beneftts 
Operating Expenditures 
Capital Outlay 

Total 

Golfcourse: 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
O p t i n g  Expenditures 

Total 



Schedule 1 
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2005 
Varianm 
Positive 

(Negative) 



CITY OF ASHEBORO. NORTH CARQWNA 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUM. EXPENDITWES. AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - B W E T  AND ACTUAL 

For the Year Ended June 30,2005 

Expenditam (Concluded): 
Cultural and Recreational (Concluded); 

Library: 
O p m h g  E x p e n d i m  
Capital Outlay 

Total 

TOM Cdtural and Remationat 

Fmrmic and Physicall Development: 
Comnlunity Pmmotion: 

Qperating Expenditures 

Total Economic and Physical Development 

Debt Sewice: 
Principal R e e n t  
Interest and Fees 

Total Debt Service 

Rwwues Over (Under) EacpendItures 

Other Fhmcfng Sources (Uses): 
Tcansfers to Other Ftmds: 
To Aitpwt Runway Extension Phase III Capital Project Fund 
To Aghebma Skate Patk Project Fund 
To Police Computer k t  Fund 
To Cemetery Improvement Fund 

Sale of Assets 
Proceeds From W h e n t  Pmhase Agreement 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance: 
Beginrung of Year, July 1 

End of Year, June 30 
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2005 
variance 
Positive 

(Negative) Budget 

S 

Actual 





CrrY OF ASHEBORO, 
NORTH CAROLINA 

Combining Statements for Nomajor Funds 

Special Revenue Funds: 

The HOME Prowam S~eciul Revmu Fund. The North Carolina Housing Finance Agency regulates 
h e  Home Program; funding is restricted for rehabilitation of housing for individuals deemed to be in 
economic need of financing. 

Tke Economic DeveZo~rnenl 511eeiaI Revenue Fund. This fund accounts for resources to be used in 
the enhancement of the local business community and is funded from State p u t s  and transfers k m  
the G e n d  Fund. 

The Police Computer Grant Smcial Revenue Fund. This fund is used to account for grant monies 
restricted for specific law edorcment program expenses. 

The Cmn&ay Imvrovement Fund. This fund is used to account for donations and other revenues to 
maintain the City's cemetery. 

Capitd Project Funds: 

The Downtown Farmer's Market Capital Project Fund, This fund accounts for City transfers and 
grant monies to construct a facility for local farmers to display and sell produce and other items, 

% North PayetteviIIe Street Sidewalk Capidal Project Fmd. This fund accounts for City transfers 
to construct pedestrian sidewalks. 

The h h e b ~ m  Skate Park CQpitd Project Fund. This fund accounts for City transfers and other 
revenues to construct a recreational skate park. 



As- 
Cumnt hclz  

Cash and Invcstmnr6 
Aewunts Receivable 
Due From 0th Gommenis 

U a b l l l t f ~  md Fund B.Ibcei: 
Liabilities: 

Accounts Payable and A m e d  Liabilities 
h e  to Other Funds 
Defemd Revenues 

Fund B a l a n ~ ~ :  
Resavcd by Sfate Statute 
Umff#ned: 

Designated for Cqdd Pmjtca 
Ihtdtsignakd 

Total Fund &lances 

NONMPJoR GOVEWMPNTAL 
June 30,2005 

Special h u e  Funds 
Police Total 

EMlnomic Computer c-&n=m Nonmjar 
H O W  Devtlopmmt Chant Improvement Sp~cial 
Progmm Fund Fund Fund Revenue Funds 





btaua: 
RCWiCPGd I n t ~ ~ t a l  
Invesimmt Earnings 
Miscellanarus 

Expdhm: 
Public Safery 
Eoonomic pnd Physid I)cvelopmmt 
Capital Outlay 

CITY OF ASWeBORO. NORTH CAROLINA 
WMBINING STATEMENT OF R E V W m .  EXPEW- 

AND CHANGES M FUND RALWCFS 

NONMAlOR GumRNMEPlTAL FUNDq 
For me Year Ended June 30,2005 

Mb# FlDaachg sonrcct @les)? 
'Srwdm to Otha Funds: 

Downtawn Farmer's M d e t  Projoot Fund 
Transfers Fmrn OlhR Funds: 

Fmrn Gmml Fund 
From Home Pmgmm Fund 
From Water and Sewcr Fund 

Fund Bllmns: 
&ginning uf Ywr, July 1 

E d  of Year, June 30 

S p L l  b m u s  Funds 
Pd~se total 

Economic h p u t S r  - Nomtlajw 
HOME Dcvclopmutt Grant l m p m ~ e m ~  Spaial 
Rngram Fund Fynd fund b v m u e  Funds 



Capital Pmjcct Pun& 
Dowatown North Total T-I 

Farm& Fayattevilte ~~ Nmmajrtr Nol2majw 
biarkct S t r # t S h a l k  Skatepark CapitalProjcct Govcmmcntal 

Roject Fund Prnjd Fund Pmjcd Fund F I ~ &  Fun& 



CITY OF ASBEBORO. NORTH CAROLINA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - HOME PROGRAM 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND 
CHANGES IN FUND B M C E  - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Prom h e p t i o n  and F m  the Year Ended June 30,2005 

Rweaues: 
Restricted E n t m g o v ~ t a l  Revenues: 
HOME Program Grant 

Miscellaneous: 
Rogrmhcome-Repymests 

Ertpenditares: 
E~mt~mic  and Plrysical Dewlwpmt: 

O r i ~ P r o g r a m s :  
Down Payment Assistauce 
Owner Occupied Rthabililatin 
Investor Owned &habilitation 
Actministration 

Revolving Loans: 
Down Payment Assistance 
Owner Qcqiecl Rebabititatiw 
Investor Owned Rehabilitation 
Down PaymdCtrwtng Cost 
A ~ i m t i o n  - Down Payment 

Fislcal Agmt Fees 

Total Erpdfbam 

Other FZnaneieg (WEB): 
Trsrnsfers to t a m  Funds: 

Dowt~tDwn Farmds Market Project Fund 

Net Cbonge in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance: 
Beginning of Year, July 1 

End of Y ear, June TO 



Schedule 4 

Actual 
Project Prior Cummt Total 

Authwizatim Years Year To Date 



CITY OF ASEEBORO. NORTH CAROLXNA, 
SPECIAL REvENUE FUND - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUNS3 

s m m  0 F R E V E N U E S . m m . m  
CXANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

From Inception and Fw the Year Ended June 30,2005 

E r p e n d b r e ~  
Ecwomic and Physical Development: 

EnergizerIEvmdy 
Uni];ever/Bdoods 

Otber Financing Sbwm: 
Tnmgfets From Other Fupds: 

From General Fund 

Net Change in Fund Baiauce 

Fune Balm&: 
B e p i n g  of Year, 1 

End of Year, June 30 





CETY OF m B O R O ,  NORTH CAROLINA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - POLICE COIvUVTER GRANT FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. E X P E N D W S .  AND 
CHANGES IN FUNDBALANCE - BUDGET AN5 ACTUAL 

From Inception and For the Year Ended June 30,2005 

Revenue: 
Resbicbad Intergovemmenxrl Revenues: 

Fedml Grants 
Invement Ea- 

Totel Revenues 

E x p e a d i m  
Fublic Safety: 

Potice Grant Matdl 
Capla! Outlay 
Supplies and Materials 

Other Financing Sources: 
Tmfers F m  Other Fmds: 

General Fund 

Net Cham in Fund Balance 

Frrad Balance: 
Beginning of YEW, July 1 

End of Year, June 30 





CXTY OF ASHEBORO. NORTH CAROLINA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FIND - CEhETERY MPROVEMENT FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RE-S, EXPENDITURES. AND 
CHANGES IN mTND BALANCE - B W E T  AND ACTUA1, 

From Inception and For the Year Ended June 30,2005 

Total R w e n u ~  

Erpendihms: 
Physical Development: 

I m p r o ~ ~ t s  

Revenues Owr (Under) Erpenditum 

Other Financing Sourcrs: 
Transfers From Other Funds: 

F m  Gwml F a d  

Net Change ia Ebnd B a b e  

h a d  Bslaace: 
Beginning of Year, July 1 

End of Ym, June 30 





CITY OF ASHEBCIRO. NORTH CAROUNA 
CAFl'T'AL PROJECT FUND - DOWNTOWN FARMER'S MARKET 

SCHEDWLE OF -S. Am 
W G E S  M FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

From Inception and For the Year Ended June 30,2005 

Revwnes: 
R ~ s t t i c k d  Intergovernmental; 

Appmpriation - slate of North camlina 
Gold Leaf Foundation 

Expendttures: 
Capital Outlay: 

Professional Serriees 

Total Rrpeadlhm 

Rewnues Over wnder) Expendttares 

Otbtr Financing Sources: 
Tmsfem F m  Other Fmds: 

From Horn Pmgim Fund 

Net Change in Pnad hlaace 

Fund Balance: 
Beginning of Year, July 1 

End of Y ear, SWIG 30 





CITY OF ASEEBORO. NORm CAROLINA 
CAPITAL PROJECT FUND - NORTH FAYE'ITEVaLE STREET SIDEWALK 

SCHEDULE OF RBVENLTES. EXPENDITURES. AND 
CHANGES IN FCTND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

From hceptxon and For the Year Ended June 30,2005 

Rm?nnes: 
Restricted Intergovernmental; 

Federal Grant8 
Inveslment h i n g s  

Total Reveanm 

Expeadim: 
Capita1 Outlay: 

S i d d  CmsmAon - Nerth Fayetteville ST& 
Sidewalk Canstruction - South Church Street 
Sidewalk C ~ t i t m  - Sunset Avenue 
Water Lhcs - Smle Street 
Water Lines - W o o d m  Drive 
Water Lines - Keystone Drive 
Warn Lines - Shemood A v m e  
Water Lines - Fisher Circle 
Sewer Lines - Sherwood A v m e  
Sewer Lines - b e l l  Slreet 

Total Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources: 
Tmfers From Other Funds: 

From General Fund 
From Water and Sewer Fund 

Total Other Fiaaacing Soarces 

Net C ha mgt in Fand Balance 

]Fund Balance: 
Begirming of Year, July 1 

End of Year, June 30 



Actual 
Pmject Prior Current Total 

Years Year . To Date 



CITY OF ASIWBORCD. NORTH CAROLITYA 
CAPITAL PROJECT FiTND - ASHEBORO SKATE PARK 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDlTURES. AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

From Inception and For the Year Ended June 30,2005 

Revenurn: 
Rcs triad ktergo~enta l :  

Grant -Parks and kGreation Trust Fund 

Bpeaditwwx 
C'apilal Outlay: 

Sidewalk Cow?metion - North Fayettevillt Street 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues (Under) Erpenditurer 

Other Financing Sources: 
Tmfers From Other Funds: 

From General Fund 

Net Change h f i n d  Balance 

Fwd Bnlance: 
Beginaing of Year, July 1 

E d  of Year, Jme 30 









CITY OF ASmBORO. NORTH CAROLINA 
W A L .  PROJEm FIJND - AIRPORT RUNWAY EXTENSION PHASE III 

!KlEDWLE OF REVENUES F X P E N D m .  AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

From laception and For the Year Ended June 30,2005 

Rmaues: 
Restricted Inttfgovermnentah 

Faderal G~ant 
State k t  

Investment Earnings 

Total R e v e m  

Expenditures: 
Capital Outlay: 

Professional Senriees 
Adminkhation 
Conkactors 
Land 
Miseheaus 
Contingency 

Total Erpendftmm 

Other Financing Samca: 
Transfers From 0th- Funds: 

From Gen-l Fund 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

r n d  Balance: 
Beginning of Year, July 1 

End of Year, June 30 



Project 
Authoridon 

A d  
Prior Current Total 
Years Year To Date 





CITY OF ASJ3EBOR0, 
NORTH CAROLINA 

Enterprise Fund 

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to 
private business enterprises -where the intent of the governing b d y  is that the costs of providing goods 
and services to the general public w a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user 
charges; or where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of net income is 
appropriate for accountability pqoses .  An enterprise fund charges fees sufficient to fund on-going 
operations, sensice its debt and provide for replacement and expansion of its capital facilities. 

The City of Asheboro has a single entexprise fimd, the Water and Sewer Fund, and me Water and Sewer 
Capital Projects Fund, the Water and Sewer System Improvements Project; which accounts for multi- 
year capital expansion. The detail of activity in tkis h d  appears on Schedule 13. It is consolidated with 
the Water and Sewer Fund on Exhibit 6. 



CITY OF ASHEBORO* NORTH CARQLINA 
ENTERPRISE FUND - WATER AND SEWER FUNZ) 

SCKEDULE OF REVEWES AND EXPENDITURES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL R J O N - G w  

For the Year Ended June 30,2005 

Revenues: 
Qmathg Revenues: 

Wakr Sdes 
Sewer Charges 
Water and Sewer Taps 
Sampling and Monitoring Fees 
S m h w  
Septic Tank Dischmge 
Other Operating Rwenues 

TotaI Opemting Revenues 

Nompmting Revenues: 
Interest Eamed on Invesfments 
Sales of Materials and S e ~ e e s  
Sale of Asmts 
Other Nonoperating Revenues 

Total Nmoperating Revenues 

Toal Revennes 

Expenditures: 
Billing and Collections: 

Salaries and Employee Benefits 
Supplies 
Other Operating Expmdihrres 

Total 

W e  Mew Qpemtions: 
Salaries end Employee Benefits 
Supplies 
Othw oprating EXpendi- 

Water Supply and Treabnent: 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
Supplies 
Other Operating Expenditures 
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2005 
Variance 
Positive 

Budget Actual (Negative) 



CITY OF A S ~ B O R O ,  NORTH CAROLINA 
ENTERPRISE FUND - WATER AND SEWER FWND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND E X P E N D m S  
s l  

For the Year Ended June 30,2005 

Expenditares (Concluded): 
wastewater T~earnent: 

Salaries and EmpEoytc b e f i t s  
Supplies 
other Operating Exptn6iWm 

Water Maintenance: 
Salaries and Emplopc Benefits 
Supplies 
Other Operating Expendim 

Total 

Wastewater Maintmsnm: 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
Supplies 
Other Optrating Expenditum 

Dest Service: 
Rincipal on Bonds and Note 
Pliacipal on Capital Lease 
Interest and Fees 

Total 

Capital Outlay: 
Wasttwattr Maintmme 
Wastewater Trealment 

Revenues Over Expenditures (Fomrd) 



Budget 

varknoc: 
Positive 

(Negative) 



CITY OF ASHEBORO. NORTH CAROLLNA 
m W R I S E  FUND - WATER AND SEWERFUND 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL INON-GAAP) 
For the Year Ended Juae 30,2005 

IIevennes Over Expenditawes: @rought Fomrd) 

Ulher Finmdng (Usw): 
Tmfers to Other Funds: 
To North Fayettwille Stred S i d d  Capital hj& Fmd 
To Water and Sewer System Zmprovun~~~E Project 

Total Other Financing (Uses) 

Rewenuts Over Expenditures and Other Uses 

Reconciliatiom fmm Budgetary Basis (Modified Accrual) .to Iibu Accrall Basis: 

Revenua Over Eqenditeres: m d  Other Uses 

Payment of Bond and Note Principal 
Payment on Capitd Leases 
hmrbtim of Dcftmd Loss on Refunding 
Amorbtion of Bond Issue Costs 
Capital Qutlay 
Depreciation 
Increase In A d  Campensated Absences 
Decrease In Accrued Interest Expense 
T m f e r  to Water and Sewer System hprovemmt Project 

Chamge h Net A m i s  
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Variance 
Positive 

Budm Actual (Negative) 



CITY OF ASHEBORO, NORTE CAROLINA 
WATER AND SEWER SYSTEMS IMPROVEMEUT 

SCHEDULE OF FSVRNU'ES AND EXPENDITURES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL NON-GAAPI 

E m  Inception and For tbe Year Ended June 30,2005 

Revenues: 
hvtsbnent Earnings 

Expendftares: 
Water System I q m v ~ t s :  

Professional Services 
A drninistrative 
Payment to Contractors 
Right- of- Way and Easements 
C o n t I n g ~ ~ ~ y  

Sewer Pump S b t i w  #2: 
PmfessiwaI Sentices - Water and Sewer 
Adminklrative 
Payment to CoatradmS 
Right -of- Way and Easements 
Contingen~y 

sewer Pump Station # 1: 
hfessiwal Services 
Adminiskative 
Payment to Contractors 
Right -of- Way md Easements 
Cmtingmcy 

Water System Power Generators: 
Professional Services 
Adrninismtiv e 
Payment to Contractors 
Contingency 

Total Expeoditwes 

Revenues (Wader) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources: 
T d m  From Othec Funds: 

Water and Sewer Fund 
M e e d s  of State Water Loan 
F h x d s  of State Sewer Loan 

Total Other Financing Sources 

Revenam and Other Financing Sanrcw Over (Under) Elrpenditureg 



Actual 
Prim Current Total 
Years Year To Date 

Project 
Authorization 









m OF ASEEBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 
AC ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Governmental Fnuds Capital 
Land 
LandImprovemmts 
Buildings 
Street Construetiott 

mipmmt 
Vehiclcs 
C o ~ i n P m g r e s s  

Znvestmant In Govo~mental Fonds Capltal Ass& - by Source: 
G e n d  P~md S 19.032249 $ 18,324291 
Special Revem b d s  77,165 6431 1 
Capital Projects Fmds ]8,8 10,437 17,603,474 
Donations 9,063,029 8,876,970 



m R 0 .  NORTH CAROLINA 
AL W T S  USED M 'ME QPERkTION OF GO- FUNDS 

Rmelion and ActMw 
Gwerrl Govcmmcnt: 

G ~ v m i n g  Body 
Adminidon 
Permme1 and City Glak 
Finance 
H u m  R- 
Legal .l~cnices 
Planning and Zoning 
Public Buildinp 
Information Technology 
City Shop 

Pubk !Safety: 
Police 
Fire 
h p e d o n s  

Tmwpmat8w: 
Public Warks 
Streetsr 
City EugiIlee? 
Airport 

C&nd and M t l o n n l :  
Parks, Lakes and Playgrounds 
Municipal GoIf Course 
Gmunds Mahtmaoce 

Terrtl Calm1  and Recrmtbnal 991,269 1,241,316 

Emomk and Wystd Dwebpment: 
~ i t y h w n o t i m  



Shaa ConstruFtion 
Consb~Ftimr Vehicles Total 



Gwtrrl GoPerrmcat: 
Governing Body 
Administration 
PmmI and City Clerk 
Finance 
Hurnan Rwoums 
Legal m e c a  
Plming wd Zaning 
Public Buildings 
Infmtion Technology 
City Shop 

OF m B O R 0 .  NORTH CAROLlthFA 
W r r A L  ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF G O V E R N M D T ~  

Trsmpurtdm: 
Public Works 
S k C  
City Enginem 
A i m  

Culmrlr and Iktre*tlo*ll: 
P* taka and PIP# 
Municipal Golf C m  
Grounds Maintenance 

O P W G e s E Y  FUNCTION ANDACrnrrrY 
For the Year Ended June 30,2005 

Total Gommentrl Fund C s p b l  bwta 

G o v ~ t d  Fund G-mtal Fund 
Capital Assas Capital Assets 
June 30,2004 Ad&tims Jme 3 4  2005 

Schedule 16 





F i d  Year 

CITY OF BSHEBORO. NORTH CAROLINA 

SCHEDULE OF AD VALOREM TAXES FUXEWABLE 
For the Year Ended June 30.2005 

Balmce 
July 1, 
2004 

Collections 
Additions and Credits 

Less Allowance for Unmllectible 
Ad V a l m  Taxes Receivable 

Ad Valorem Taxes Receivable - Net 

ReconciIiation with hmues;  
Ad V a l m  Taxes Cull& - General Pund 
Drscovnls Allowed 
Releases md Adjustments 
Taxes Written Off 
Interest C o l l d  

Tab1 CoTIectians md Credits 

Balance 
June 30, 

2005 

Schedule 17 



-WRO. NORTA CAROLINA 

ANALYSIS TAXJ,EW 
For the Year Ended June 30,2005 

Tom1 k v y  

Pmperty 
City-Wide Excluding ws-d 

Pmpertr Tobll Registered Motor 
Valuation Rate Lmy MotorVehiclcs Vehicles 

OWMI Levy: 
Ropeny Tax4  pt Cumnt Yet& Rite $ 1,6969s,256,4# .55 S 9&40,411 E 8,753,415 6 586,996 
Motor Vehiclte Taxed at Rior Ytar'8 Rate 46871,182 -55 257,792 257,W2 
Penaltiw 11 253 t 1253 

IKscmda; 
Current Ytw Taxes 
Pcnlllcs 

Net l m y  
Uncolleclted Taxes at Junt 30,2005 





m R A L  GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION 113 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

FTml 
Ywr CuHurnl Economlc 
Ended Ceutml Pwblie Environmental and and Phydml Capital I)eb( 

June 30 Governmental SPltfS ~ r t a t t m  Prortctlon Rerreatloml Dtvtlopmtnt OuHsy & d m  Total 

(1) Includes General, Spesial Revmue and C9pital Pmjcct F d .  



G EN==) 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

FlsrrI 
Year Mhw 
Ended Ad Yhrrm Taxes and P d b  Sew and Inwrstmmt 
June 30 Taxes Licenw~ Umtrlctcd Restricted and FHI Servlctll Earnings MiweUincotls TOM 

( 1 )  Includes Gcntral, Special Reyenut and Project Funds. 
(2) Revenueg reclassified from other W to unmtricted intergownmental revenues. 



- , - - - - -  - - - - - ~ - ~ - p p l l C C -  

Table 3 - 
CITY QF ASHEBOW. NORTRCAROLINA 

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 
ZAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Fiscal 
Yenr 

Ended 
June 30 

Total 
Tax Levy 

Current Tax 
Collections 

Ratlo 
Collections of Total 

Percentage of Prfor ColleEtiona 
Current Tar Year Totd Tax ta Total 

Coll~cM Taxes Collections Tax Levy 

OntstansIag 
Delinquent 
Tme5 [Net) 

% 250,863 

233,664 

238,972 

236,986 

258,663 

279,952 

262,599 

338,602 

388,278 

334.239 

Ratlo 
of Total 

DeMnqueat 
Taxes 

to Total 
Tar Levy 

4,5295 

3 -90% 

3.69% 

3.56% 

3.76% 

3.79% 

3.3% 

3.84% 

4.38% 

3.39% 



WSESSHD AND -TED AerCrAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PllOPEItTY 
LAST TEN FISCAL YGARS 

Flscrrl 
Year 
Ended 

Juae 30 

Total 
~ S M S ~  

value 

ZOOS 

( I )  The mud decline in &a d a  of a d  value to e s t W  vdw of real d a t e  mlg  &om the hilure to nmpize e i n g  real estate v a l w  in y m  between 
octennial revaluations. Personal property i s  revalued annually by the Randolph County Tax S u p W a  aflice. Annuel w d  values of P m n d  Seniee Carpaation 
=sets appximate xtual value. 

(2) M e  due to -iaE property reva1uath 



Table 5 
CITY OF A-RO. NORTH CARO? JNA 

PR D E D  P VALUA'ITON - 
DIRECT AND OWRJAf PING ENTITIES 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Fiscal 
Year 
Ended 
June 30 

~ e ~ d o l p h  
County 

(1) Tax rates were decreased to offset tfie effect of prop* value increased by the octmnial 
rwaluatim. 



CJTY OF ASHEBORO, fW3RTB CAROLINA 

PROPERW TAX LEVXES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING RTWRES 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Table 5A 



FbcaI 
Year 

Ended 
June 30 

Table tj 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BILLINGS AND COLLE€TIONS 
LAST TEN mscAL YEARS 

The Cityls last special assessment was in 1982. 

special 
Ass-enc 

CaNecW 



CITY OF ASHEBORQ, NORTH CAROLINA 

COMPUTATEON OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 
June 30,2005 

Assessed Value of Taxdte Pmpaty 
Debt Limit - 8 Percent of Assessed Value 

Gross Debt; 
Total Bonded kbt 
Authorized and Unissued Bonds 
Installmmt Purchase Agreements 

Less Water and Sewer Bonds 8,213,439 

Total Amount af Debt Applicabb to Debt Limit (Net Debt) 3,302,386 

Legal Debt Mmgh $ 155,248,927 



I - - - - - - - - -  

Table 8 

WTIO OF NET OENERAL BONDED DWT TO ASaSSED VALUE AND PER CAPlTA 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Mtto or 
Bonded 
Dtbt to 

Plml 
Year 

Ended 
June 30 

Bonded 
Dcbt 
Per 

cnpm 
Popnhlfon Asmatd Valat Bonded Assessad 

(11 A ntbt V ~ U C  

~ w :  
(1) U.S. Bureau of the Census, N.C. Ofice of Management aad Budget, Piedmont Triad Council of  Govcmrnenls, Sate Dmgmpher. 
(2) Prom Tablc 4 



CITY OF ASIJJ3BORO. NORTH CAROLINA Table 9 

TO TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURE& 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Fical Total 
Year Iafercst Ccaeral 

Ended and Fees T0t.l Gowtrnmentd 
June 30 Principal (1) Debt Senlee ExpendHares 

( 1 )  lmluch fpes p f d  to bond paying agenfs; dom not include bond issuance costs. 
(2) Includes General, Spacial liweaue, and Capital Project Funds 

Ratla of 
Debt Scwler 
to General 

Governmrnbl 
Expenditures 



Table 30 
CITY OF ASHEBORO. NORTH CAROLINA 

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPXNG DEBT 
June 30,2005 

City of Randolph 
Asheboru County Tatal 

Gross Long-Term Bonded Debt 

Deductions h m  Gwu Long-Term Bonded Dcbt: 
Enterprise Long-Term Bonded Debt Dimly 

Supjmted by Operating Revenues 

Net Long-Term Bonded Debt Suppcn-ted by Taxes 
or Otha G e n d  Govanmtnt Revenues 

Pmmt of Net Overlapping Debt Applicable to City 
Based on Assessed Valuation 

C1 

City Ovmlapping Net Long-Term Bonded Debt 
Suppotted by Taxes or Other Gmml 
Gavemmt Rwmues 

L o n g - h  Bonded Debt Per Capita (2): 

Net OverIapping Debt 

(I) Ratio of City valuation to County valuation 
(2) A I1 based on City popuIation of 22,709 



CITY OF ASHEBORO. NORTH CAROLINA - 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Fiscal Per Pub& Avtrage 
Year Capita Mclllra School V n e m p ~ m t  

Ended Popahdon Znwlne Age Enrollment Rate 
June 30 (I) (2) (3) (4) Is) 

(I) Source: North h l i n a  Jkpamnm of Revcrme 
(2) S o w :  U.S. Department of Commerce, B m u  o f h o m i c  Analysis 
(3) Source: U.S. Bureau of Censug 
(4) Sow: Asheborn City School Board 
(5)Source: North Carolina Employment Secutity Commission, Randolph County Labor Fwce Statistics 



I - - - - - - - - -  

Table t2 
CITY OF_ASKEBORO, NORTH H I 6 L l M A  

PROPERTY VALUE. CONSTRUCTION. AND BANK DEPOSITS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Year Rest1 Property Value (1) Ceastruttlon (2) Deposlta (3) 
End J Number Cammerclal Sf v l a p  & 

June 30 Commercial ResldentlaI Total Of Units Value Banh Lam 

(1) Some:  b d o l p h  County Tax Department. Rqxrty values are estimated b a d  on beginning tax levy. 
(2) Source: Inspection8 Departmwt. 
(3) Source: North Carolina Office of the Commissionet of Banks, Market Shm Report as of 6130105. 



CltTY OF ASJ4EE30110, NORTH CAROLINA 
Table 13 

Taxpayer 

Eveready Battery Co. 

Goodyear Tire & hbber Co. 

Klaussner Fmihrrt Industries 

+ Centerpoint Plaza 
!2 

Oliver Rubber Co. 

Central Telephone 

JG Rrmdolph U C  

J'RINCIPAL TAXPAYERS 
June 30,2005 

Type dBuslness 

Manufacturing - Batteries 

Manufacturing - Steel Cord for Tires 

Manufacturing - Furniture 

Fwd P8ckaging 

Manufacturing Plastic Injeaicm Molding 

Manufactwing - Polyester Y m  

Commercial -1 Estate 

Manu f-ting - Tires 

Telecommunications 

Commmid Real Estate 

Source: Tax w o l l  providsd by Randolph County Tax Depratment 

Perreetltlge 
of Total 
Assessed 
Y aluatloa 



Date of Incorporation 

Form of Government 

m OF ASHEBORO. NORTH CAROLINA 

Population: 
2001 C- 

By Gender: 
Male 
Female 

By Race: 
White 
Black 
Other 

By Age: 
0-19 
20-64 
65-t 

Average Household Size 
Number of Households 

MXSCELLANEOWS STATISTICS 
June 30,2005 

Housing: 
2001 celisuK 

Owner-Occupied Units 
Renter-Occupied Units 

Land Area 

Debt Infmtion: 
Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Bonded Debt Per Capita 
Bond Rating: 

Mmdy's 
Standard and Pods  
NC Municipal Council 

Tax Rate 

Property Valuation, J a n w  1,2005: 
Real Estate 
Personal Property 
Public Service Companies 

Total Valuation 

5,783 
12,733 
3,27 1 

2.4 Persons 
8,756 

15.34 Square Miles 

Tabk 14 
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$ -55 Per % 100 Valuation 



CYTY OF ASEIEBORO. NORTU CAROLINA 

Inveshmf Emings, G e n d  Fund: 
A m m i  

Police Protection: 
Sworn MXim 
Civilian Employees 
Reqmsts ta Calla, 2004 
N u m k  of training manhours in calmdm yew 
Number of M c  &dm& investigeted 
Number of M c  cjmians issued 
Number of traffice Miti- 
Number of criminal homicidas 

Fire Protection: 
Fire Stations 
Employees 
Volunteer FEremen 
Number of Reapwaes to Emergency Calls, 2004 
Number of training manhow in dander year 

Streets: 
City Maintained: Miles Paved 
City Maintained: Miles Unpavsd 
W e  Mhtainsd: Miles 

Water System Information: 
Number of Cugtmmn 
Avaage Daily Consumption 
Maximum 5 Day Peak Consurrqrtion Rate in a Calendar Year 
Treatment Facility Capacity 
Biltims of gallmar of Water T d  iA F i d  Fnid 
Distribution (Pumping) Capacity 
Storage Capacdy Gallons 
Storage Capacity (in Days, at Average Cmmqtion) 
Miles a f  Distribution Lines 
Revenue &mated, for Yew End4 Junc 30,2005 
Rate for Use per 100 Cubic Feet 
Cost - 1,000 Gallons Tteated (Not Including Debt] 
Number of State Certified P m n e l  
Number of Advanments in Certification in Fiscal Year 

W8gtewatm Tmatmak 
Number of Customers 
Average Daily Discharge Aowsed 
Facility Capacity 
Miles of Sewer Lines 
Revenue Generatrd, for Year Ended Junc 90,2005 
Rate for Use per 100 Cubic Feet 
Billions o f  gallons of Water Treated in F i d  Period 
Cost - 1,000 GdIons Trpated (Not Including Debt) 
N u m b  of State C d e d  Personnel 
Number of Adwmcements in Chficatim in Fiscal Year 

Table 14 
(Page 2 of51 

12,123 
4.67 MGPD 

5.48 MGD 
12 MGPD 

1.65 BG 
12 MGPD 

6,660,004000 
667 Days 

20 1 
S 4,941,673 
S 2.19 
$ 0.83 

9 
1 

1 0,205 
550 MGPD 

9 MGPD 
193 

% 3,744,493 
$ 1.79 

1.70 BG 
$ 1-41 

11 
2 



CITY OF ASIEBORO. NORTH CAROLINA 

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS 
June 30,2005 

Sanitation: 
Household (200 1) Census 
Cammacia1 Customers (Approximate) 
Annual Numbe~ of Commercial Dumpster Pickups 
Residential Custmers (Approximate) 
Annual Number of Residentid Dumpster Fickups 
Tons of Refuse Collected per Ycar 
Tons of Recyclables Collected per Year 

Wrt: 
N u m h  of Operatiom per Year (Approximate) 
Aircraft Storage Capaci* 

Hm%ats 
Tie-Dawn Spaces 

Length of Runway 
Total Area of Facility 

Rfmeaticm: 
A m  of Parks, Lakes and Golf Coma 
Area of Two Crty Owned BdHcEds 
Area of Two Additional Ballfields 

Maintained by City 
Separate Programs Offered 
Number of Participants in All Programs 

Planning Departmat: 
Zoning and Sign Permits Issued 
Number of Responses to Code and Ordinance Violations 
Rezoning Cases Considered 
Special Use Permits Issued 
Board of Adjustments 

Community Development: 
Rental Units Rehabilitated under Rental 

Rehabilitation Program 
HOME Program Units 
First Time Home Buyer 

Inspection Departmatt: 
Permits Issued: 

Number 
Amount 

Privilege Licenses Issued: 
Number 
Amount 

36 
38 

5,500 Feet 
453.71 Acres 

16.6 Acres 
65 

51,851 



CITY OF ASWIEBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS 
June 30,2005 

City Employees: 
Full-time 
Part-time 
Annual Payroll (Wages Only) 

Licenses Mdm Vehicles Owncd by the City 

Transportation; 
Major Highways: 

U.S. Routes 220,64,3 I 1 
N.C. Routes 42,49 

Rail Senrice 

Utilities: 
Electricity 

Gas 

Telephone 

Water and Sewer 

Newspapers: 
Local 

Regional 

Financial Institutions: 
Commercial Banks 
Savings Banks 
Credit Unions 

Education: 
Asheboro City School System 

Elementary Schools 
Middle Schools 
High Schools 

Private Scbook 
Community Colleges 

Norfolk and Soufhem Railway 

Progress Energy 
Randolph Electric Mernhhip Carp. . 

Duke Power 

Table 14 
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Piedmont Natural Gas 

sprint 
Randolph TeIepbme Membership Corp, 

NoRhstate Communications 

City of Asheborn 

The Courier Tribune 
The Randolph Guide 

Greensboro News and Record 






